FAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
AGENDA

Regular School Board Mecting Library - Middle School Entrance

November 14, 2018 5:00 P.M.

EAST BUCTIANAN MISSTON STATEMENT
To challenge students (o think critically, communicate eflectively, develop values and contribule Lo society.

CALL TO ORDER

MISSION STATEMENT

3 S . Lo . . . .
PUBLIC FORUM - During this time we welcome interested persons who may wish to present comments, suggestions, or concerns in regard (o any
programs operated by the school district. Towever, an item must be included on the Agenda before the Board of Education can ollicially act upon if.

e AGENDA APPROVAL

» CONSENT AGENDA APPROVAL
o Minutes [rom the Regular Mceting on October 10, 2018
Minutes [rom the Special Mecting on October 31, 2018
List of Bills
Financial Reports
Larly Graduation Requests
Resignations(s)
Hire(s) - Susan Walthart as associale
o Transler(s)

O O O O O O

o COMMUNITY/PROGRAM PRESENTATIONS
o Interior Design Class
o NASP - National Archery in the Schools Program

e ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATES & REPORTS
o Liric Dockstader, Secondary Principal
o Dan Fox, Elementary Principal & Superintendent
o Tacilitics Update

o ACTION ITEMS
o SBRC Application for Open Enrollment Out not in Fall 2017 in the amount ol $53,312
o SBRC Application for Special Education Administrative Costs associaled with River Hills Consortium in the
amount of $1,529.00 for the 2019-2020 school year
o Snow Removal Bids
o Annual Board Policy Review
»  407.6 - Retirement-Certilicd Personnel
*  413.2 - Classilied Employee Retirement
o Board Policy Review - Iirst Reading
= 406.1 - Licensed Employce Salary Schedule
*  406.2 - Licensed Employee Salary Schedule Advancement
= 406.8 - Licensed Employee Continued Education Credit
= 406.4 - Licensed Employee Compensation [or Lixtra Duty
»  406.6 - Licensed Employee Tax Shelter Programs
w  407.1 - Licensed Employce Resignation
= 407.2 - Licensed Employee Contract Release
= 407.3 - Licensed Employee Retirement
w  407.4 - Licensed Employee Suspension
= 407.5 - Licensed Employee Reduction in Force

e BUCCANEER BRAG-ABOUT
e DISCUSSION ITEMS

= ADJOURN

It is the policy of the East Buchauan Comununity School District not to ilfegally disertnate on the basis of race, color, nationad origin, gender, disability, refigron, creed, age
(lanploytcut ondy), maritad status, sexnal onentation, gender ideutity and sociocconomic status (students/progra ondy) i its educational prograuns and its cmployient
practices, There Is a grievance procedure {or processing complaints of discrininaion. I vou have questions or a grievanee related to this policy please contact the district’s

Loty Coordinator.




East Buchanan Community School District
Board Meeting Minutes — October 10, 2018

Prior to the beginning of the regular meeting, the board recited the East Buchanan Mission Statement: "To challenge students to think
critically, communicate effectively, develop values and contribute to society."

BOARD MEMBERS: Aaron Cook, Shawn Stone, Scott Cooksley, Chad Staton, Greg Schmitt
SUPERINTENDENT: Dan Fox
PRINCIPAL: Eric Dockstader

SECRETARY: Teresa Knipper
VISITORS: Several students and visitors from the community were present at the meeting.

Citizens Forum: None.
Approve Agenda: Motion to approve the agenda was made by Staton, second by Cook. Motion carried with all ayes,

Approve Consent Agenda: Motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Cook, second by Cooksley. Motion carried with all
ayes. Items included on the Consent Agenda: minutes of the September 12, 2018 meeting, September Financial Reports, October
expenditures listed, approve the hiring of Joe McGrath as assistant HS wrestling coach, and approve the hiring of Amanda Schueller as
assistant Speech coach.

Community/Program Presentations: None

Administrative Reports: Mr. Dockstader said Homecoming week went well with students doing a good job on the hallways and that
mid-terms were Monday, October 8" Mr. Fox presented FAST data, gave preliminary results of certified enrollment, discussed the
needs assessment survey, and talked about how the school nurse organized Emergency Service Day for students to meet emergency
personnel and see equipment, The board was updated on the construction and bleacher projects with a tour held at the end of the
meeting. Teresa Knipper presented summary reports of the Certified Annual Report, Special Education Supplement, and Transportation
Report for FY18.

Action Items: Motion was made by Staton, second by Stone to approve the request for Allowable Growth and Supplemental Aid for
Negative Special Education Balance in the amount of $89,542.51. Motion carried with all ayes. Motion was made by Staton, second by
Stone to purchase shop equipment with a limit of $20,000. Motion carried with all ayes.

Buccaneer Brag-About: Tracy Klendworth did a great job of coordinating the EMS day. Byron Reeder was recognized as a 2018 Yale
Educator Award recipient. Government students were allowed to ask questions of the school board.

Adjourn: Motion was made by Staton, second by Stone to adjourn the meeting at 6:20 p.m. Motion carried with all ayes.

Next meeting is November 14 at 5:00 p.m.,

Teresa Knipper, Board Secretary Greg Schmitt, President



East Buchanan Community School
Special Board Meeting - October 31, 2018

Prior lo the beginning ol the regular meeting, the board recited the Fast Buchanan Mission Statement: “To challenge students to
think critically, communicate cffectvely, develop values and contribute (o society.” The meeting began promptly at 5:00 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Aaron Cook, Greg Schmitt, Scolt Cooksley
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Chad Staton, Shawn Stone
SUPERINTENDENT: Dan Fox

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Motion was made by Cook, second by Cooksley (o approve the agenda. Moton carricd with all

ayes.

CONCRETE BIDS - GREENHOUSE: Bids were received [rom Small Time Construction and Larson Construction, Motion was

made by Cook, sccond by Cooksley to accept the bid from Small Time Construcion. Motion carried with all ayes.
CONCRETE BIDS - KITCHEN DOCK: Only one bid was received [rom Larson Construction. Motion was made by Cook,

second by Cooksley o accept the bid [rom Larson Construction using contingency funds. Mobon carried with all ayes.

ADJOURNMENT: Motion was made by Cook, second by Cooksley to adjourn the meeting at 5:15 p.m. Motion carried with all

ayes.

Teresa Knipper, Sccretary Greg Schmitt, President



006t
L9602
zZLeoz't
9/°502'2
8EZIE
£T¢/8'ehS
¥2 €01
BS¥PL'e
L'ty
00'52}
¥8°061
§800L'S
0000}
/€68l
00051
98'96.
ov vis'8lL
000
08'669'}
21289l
99 L¥E'L
58'065
yANI>
08'ZLE
££'8/8'L
0406
00'S
0000
05'6€Z
00'6eE
¥l 492
YZSLy'L
Lz'es
66'866'GL
86°LEE'9
vLLVE

JUNOWY S0I0AU]  JBqUINN YoouD Q] JUNodoy buppayy) Jjeq Joay)  3eq SoI0Ad|

ML ‘dl Jesn
| :obed

8102/SL/0L
8ilocg/Lo/tL
8L0c/oL/0L
8L0Z/0L/0L
210c¢/e0/80
8Loe/Le/olL
8102/80/L L
8L02/¥0/0L
810¢/1L0/LL
8102/0¢/60
8L02Z/9L/01
810¢/LE/0L
810¢/62/0L
8L0¢/L0/L1
810¢/60/0L
8L0ocg/st/olL
8L0c/SLoL
8L0c/oe/0L
8L0Z/LO/LL
810¢/90/L 1
8L0cg/Le/CL
810¢/0€/01
81L02/9L/0L
8102rec/oL
8L0Z/LE/0L
810¢/LLI0L
81L02/90/L L
8L0z/8L/0L
8L0¢/8L/0L
8L0Z/L0/LL
81L0c/0L/0L
8L02/8L/0L
810¢/60/01
8L02/80/L L
8L0¢/90/LL
8Locg/cLiol

NV1d NOLLOTLOHd-HOLYIINdId N
SH008 AYVHElT

[esa1a/seD

[esa1a/sen

SINMddNS AYVHET

9l# ddV

JONIYIANOD 08SVI-IDVITIN
N¥OMAd13i4 Lany

S3Nddns sng

S0IAISS (lew

S31ddNS DISNIN TYDOA SH
SOINISS 1SNOIY

JOHSYHOM TTvA

S3DIAY3S NOI

JdOHSYMYOM ININIOTIAIA A¥VOS
V31 - S0MSS young p3 03ds
SISHUNOD INITHHUNINOD T1v4 8102
JOINYIASNI HIAINA SNS
INOHJT13L

SHIVdIY Sng

AIvVOId3W 31V1S

HIMISATLYM

AM3S HOYNd sng

S1MVd HIVdIY HOOFINOHHD
IVIGOLSNO/IVATY ONIGINNTA/SHOIHD O9
S1IM-S3MddNS HOIL aN
INTWJOT3A3A J04d

Y3dvd

S3DIAYIS ONILNINd

3OVEIVYD

JuIL

oUB|F/seD

$3IddNS w1033

S1001 HO3L aNI

dOHS M3N-S100L HO3L NI
Y¥3aNOL

8L0Z/LL YIuow mr__mwmoogn_

UoRduosag

8102 AON-S32I0AU| [BIBURS) uoyduosaq yojeg ‘pajsodun

Aewwng - Buisi a210AU|

081051
91¢9ss
88466/
18566/
viveve
oL
60L18102
LieylL
L9g8Lvie
+29€5000
62/803L1
12825
9/9L1
88.¥1S
16952
95194
990€¢0100
8L00L
leoLst
18898
PSy6L1L0L
0colL8l
oLcoovL
60661
1000-90118L0Z
v68/.58
295106102
00€L06102
662106102
¥68€29
1¢yeolLoce
8ioLsl
20180
€2E5519
[A%%:14%°]
90ZL/0661 1

ToqUINN S010AU]|

O sauIsnpu J0gJe%eN

S20UNOSaY |eUOHEDNPT UNDEN

09 MO IAILYHIJO-0OD NNIN

02 110 IALVYHIdO-OJ NNIT

IHL 'ONI 'THOLS AYVNEN

“ONI “O0 NOILONHLISNOD NOSHY
esaJ9 'Jaddiuy

Od VdO NYWAVHD T AVA
IVIONYNIS 34330 NHOr

ONI DIAYIS ¥ILNdWOD DWI

ONI ‘NOS ® ¥3dd3ad 'MT

o8l

SHSI

HHOMLIN SNOILYIINNAWNOD YMOI
SAYVOd TO0HIS 40 D0SSY YAMOI
GSO ION3IANIJ3ANI

3931100 ALINNWINOD FAIMMVH
abs)|00 AHunwwo) afexmeH
IANOHJITIL dOOD NYNVHONG 1SV
ONI 'S3TVS YONYL SINOA

14 LSL H3AIHSYD SHA

dOYHLNIM 40 ALID

00 ONIH3IANNYT ALID

Woo'sHed Yoogawoiy)

SIVINYGIS AYVD ISYHO
SOINOYLITTI AINVHO

VAV SHIAIY TVHINIO

VIV SHIAIY TVHINTD

VAV SHIAIY TVHLINIO

"ONI ‘dSIa LSYAM JIMVYH MOV1d
1L L TINg ¥3anva

ADHIANT INVITIV

ONILHOIT FHNLININAAY

Sdidvy ¥vd3ad - S1001 NV
SAIdVY ¥vd30 - ST00L INIVY
¥3NddNS JIN3AYOY

LOGADAIVIN
ONAIHOV
dOODNNIN
dOOONNIT
vdain3aHL
SNODSHV1
FHALINA
dVHOAWM
JY3IIANHOr
onr
¥3dd3Idmr
o8l

SI4SI

NOI

gsvi
asO3aNI
WWOIMMVH
JOMMVYH
Hd3131a3
ONYLSNOJ
SHa
INIMALID
NNVIALID
S1YVYJNOYHO
QYVYOSVYHO
O3T13aNVHO

AMYHAOVYIE
TNg3anvg
ALNITIV
HOIM3AQY
TOO13NOVY
100L13NWDV
ddNSavov

8107 AON-SS0I0AU| [eJauan)  uonduosaq yoleq

SWeN JOpUsp,

al lopusp

WV €01 8102/60/1 1
[ooyos Ajunwiwoy ueueyong jseg



8512
11°6EY
Ge'GlE
00°05Z
sl6eT
ov'oCk
00'0L
00'00}
88°0ZL
85°10¢
oL'Lez
WSl
0019
zLo8
05°LL
69'8€
S9'6ZL
06'69
05°8%Z
050
00'G6eL'SLL
00'890°¢
00'69
£1'/89
00'62¢
00'999'f
00'65€
2502
00°00L

99'88¢C
889
18
00°05¢
00°2¢e2
007¢¢es
00°0s¢

JUNOWY S010AU] JT8qUINN So8U) (] JUNoooy BUBpaUD) 31ed Yooy 3SIEq S0IoAT]|
MINL Al 1esn

Z :obey

8L0z/sz/olL
8Lge/eciol
8102/8Z/0L
8102/80/0L
810¢/90/L1
810¢/1€/0L
8L0Z/L0/LL
81L02/¥2/0L
8L0cg/eL/0L
8L02/LH0L
810¢/8Li0L
gloc/eLiolL
8L02/90/LL
8L0¢/6L/0L
8L0z/8L/oL
810¢/8L/01
810¢/9L/01
810c/oL/0L
8L0c/LO/LL
8L0oc/Le/0lL
81L0¢/6L/01
8L0c/co/LL
8L0z/aL/0lL
810¢/9z/0L
8L0e/sz/ol
8Lac/zLioL
8Loc/iLioL
8L0¢/ez/oL
81L0¢/L0/LL

8L0Z/LHOL
8L0ocg/Le/oL
8L0ocg/LE/0L
8L0c/6LI0L
8L02/90/LL
8L0T/LO/LL
8L02/90/1L1

SHIVdIY INFWJINDT TVIA0LSND
S3ITddNs So4

sauoud 12D

A3A 40dd

SHIVd3IA 3L

IDINYIS HOHENC AIvIIad3nN
SADINGTS TvOI1
1SINYdNODOV

FOVITIN ® IDONIHIINOD
Hlvd3d SNG/NVA

HIVd3d SNG/NVA

HIVd3d SNG/NVA

S1dvd sng

S3ATddNS 301440

sped sng

sped sng

sped sng

sped sng

sped sng

sped sng

ININW3IOV1d3d 43109
H3dvd

ADINGISNI HIAIKA SNg
S3JILON JI19Nd/ONISILYIAAY
JONVHNSNI

JONVHNSNI

JONVHNSNI

SH009 Advdan
AVYOISAHd 10d

SHOOIHIOM NT13
$31NddNS-03 IWOH 83
S3ANddNS OSIN-TO0HOS g3
HIHNITIM FOUVY
ADHIN-NVYIOOTd F4vONA3
LERVERIENE) |

AD010 aA
Uonduosaq

8102 AON-S80I0AU| [e1Ruas) uonduasaq yoleg ‘parsodun

Aewwng - Bupsi] as10Au|

Sév.co
90118102
¥L21€59/20
€208l
29012/8080¢
9eesl
90L18L0C
90118102
90118102
LsecL
6¥62.
JAZA A
96856199
628c1/828¢L
[A44% 54
6lyocy
yreoey
81L1L0eY
ooLoey
gLieot
L-i¥0L8L
00-veeeet
seece
899¢¢C

ovve

8¢ye

leve
L6991

901 18l0C

10020629501
1000-901L 18102
s0LL8Loz
L616€
8011810C
NI-8610590

901 1L8L0c
TSqUNN S0I0AU]

ANVANOD ¥3dVd ¥3g93IM
Y9 ALINNWWNOD LIVINTVM
¥vin1130 sn

O3N-INN

dIVd3ay INL

O ADIAG3S ONITTIE INTTIITNIL
1HHOD B ¥IHSIMS

AHVIA ‘HOIGNHOS

B9y ‘JOAOUOOYDS

09 S31VS SNd TOOHDS

02 S3VS SN TOOHIS

00 $37vS SNG T00HOS
NIVYL ¥3IMOd ¥37avs
NOILYHOdH0D T1IND

‘OU| Sied Jalwaid

‘OU| shed Jalwald

OU| SUed Jelwaid

DU} SUBd Jalwaid

oU| SUed Jojwaid

oU| sHed Jalwalg

ONI HOAL anNd

3HL ‘NOILYHOJHOD ¥3dvd
ab9j00 AHUNWWOD BMO| ISESYLION
IHL 'SM3IN

FONVANSNI HOGHOIAN
FONVHNSNI HOGHOIAN
FONVANSNI HOGHOIAN

SHOO09 VYIOLHINWVAIN
eLlled ‘YSOWPW

11 SONIQIOH
NOILvONA3 T00HIS TIH-MVIOON

LIHFVIN Q004 S.AOCHTION
13INHVYIN AO04 S.AOHTION

oul ‘ieday oy g Yoru| ([PMOaI
S100YOS AJUnWIWo? At UOSE
OdvIN

ANAVAMA ‘ONINNVYIN
SWeN JOpusp,

AdVd3IgIm
LHAVINTVYM
308N
o3NINN
VdI¥INL
T199nIL
JHOOSIMS
AAVIWNNHOS
O3TYOHOS
SSNAOHOS
SSNAOHIS
SSNIOHOS
3IMOdIavs
dd021IN0D
1HVdNTAHd
14VdNTHd
1dVdNTdd
LAVdINTHd
LHVdNTHd
1HVYdNTEd
HO3LanWN1d
dVd3HL1
O0IN
SM3IN3HL
NSNIFIIN
NSNIFI3N
NSNIFISN
HINVAIN
HSOLNIOW

TIHYOOW
SAQCYTION
SAQYTION

HLTISMOAON
OALIONOSYN
joxsh /]

AVMAONNYW
Q1 Jopusp

NV ¥#€:0l 81L02/60/L L
|ooyos Aunwwo) ueueyong jseg



/1L°0LE'0SL ‘le1o) uodey

21°0LE'06. {810l yoeg

6812 810Z/€0/0L
0£'66 8L0Z/L0/LL
¥9'822'1 8L0Z/6L/0L
£Q'I1g 81L0Z/20/0L
8l8e’t 8L0Z/ZHOL
Saids 810Z/5Z/0L
JUROWY S0I0AT]  JBqUWNN YooU) (] JUNoooy buayy 3jeq yoou) S1E(Q SOI0AU]
ANL dl 1esn

¢ :abed

1S3IN SMOYD

S3NddNsS
NOILV1¥OdSNVdL 43 03d4S
S14Vd/ADVITNW/OINVHOIN
LNIWITHOV ONIMVHS

S3IddNS IONYNILNIVINIVIAOLSND
e eETg)

2102 AON-S2010AU| |eiauac) uonduasaq yoeqg ‘parsodun
Arewwng - Buisi asloau)

Y08SY
90LL8Loe
90118102

amsiol
810l
[ 21224

ToqUINN SOI0AU]

A1ddNS ONIATING dJOHHLINIM
A1ddNS ONIATING dOYHLINIM
(SO IUYMV13A LSTIM
asO IYYMVY1IA LSTIM
asO IHVMYTIA LSIM

ANVYJNOD ¥3dVvd ¥393M
SWEN JOpUuap,

TINGLNIM
TNGLNIM
V130LSIm
V1301LS3Im
Y13d1SIM

Idvd3gIM
IR

WV ¥€:0l 8L02/60/L1
[ooyos Ajunwiwos ueueyong iseg



9£'8€/'G8 ‘lejo] podey

00'Gle'se 8LSL
04°G¢e S9.¢C
0oy volc
99°GSL gv9/C

5=

3
3

JUNOWY S0I0AU[  ISQUINN Yo9UD) (] JUNoJJy Bumoayy)

MWL -4l sesn
| -obedq

8L0Z/9L/0L  8L0Z/9L/0}
81L0c¢/9c/0L  8lL0zZ/9¢/0L
8L0c/gL/oL  8Lae/8L/oL
8L0oz/ez/oL  8L0Z/L0/0L
9jed Yosyd  djeq SVI0AU|

sng
JOV1ISOd ¥311TFTISM3IN
SIvaw

Uwpy Y4900
tondnosaqg

Y6SYONS
9c018L0C
8LoL8Lac

96¥.L1

TqUinN Sol0AU]

8102/0} U}y Buisssoold palasjes spIoasy p uonduoseq yoleg ‘v - palsod

fewwng - Buysi aol0Au]

09 SJTvS sNd T100HJS SSNGOHOS
YILSYWISOd ¥3ILSYWISOd
SNOYL1Vd 31LVdld  dlvd3lvdid

SWI)SAS Jyauag aefoidwg sg3
SWEN JOpUS/ QI IOpusi
VY 852 81L0Z/60/L L

j00y2S AlUnwWiwo) ueueyong 1se3



£9°119'22 ‘[ejo| uodsy

£9'119'2 Elo1 yoleg
000LL 810¢/80/L L S3MNddNS ONINV3TO 298720 ANVAWOD d3dVd ¥393Mm Idvd3Ig3Im
G991 810Z/80/L L S19vd WNNOVA 8¥8/20 ANVANOD d3dvd Y4393M FdVdIGIM
oL ovl 8i0givLiLL TIAVHL AV ASHNGWIFY PLLI8LOZ 3oL ‘SSO|YdS d1vdITHOS
ZL 6l 8102/90/LL dNVLS LEee0seT NOILLYHOJHOD 11IND d4027tN0
002 8LOZ/TLILL GNvE HONOH SH L000¥L11L8L0Z v'agI3aN vaiaN
00 L2 8L0Z/vHILL aNVd YONOH SW 14935:144"4 YalaN V813N
§8'¢9 8LoZreL/LL SHIYdIH IT1DIHIA 9G6.E166.Y 1S3NDHEVYI YILSTHONYN OL1OWONVYW
9€ /¥8 8L0Z/ZL/L L |osa1g/seD 862108 OO TIO IAILYHIJO-0D NNIN dOOONNIT
86°/6V'L 810¢/cLiLL 19831Q/SED 162108 030 710 FAILYHIJO-0OD NNI dOOODNNIT
687ZEL'C 8102/62/01 |1ese10/seD £19108 00 110 SALLYIIJ0-0D NNI dOOONNN
26676 810Z/6Z/0F |9sa1g/se9 219108 00 M0 JAILVHIJO-0D NNIT dOOONNIT
00'sZL gLog/E L IN3IH Q7044v0S €LLigl {9RUDII ‘SA0M DY HOIWXEIN
€066 8LOZ/ZLILE NOILV1IJOdSNVH L /5194 asO IONIANIJ3IANI asSO3AaNI
sL Lyl 81L0Z/eLiLL UIwpyY v900 9¢6/10000 SWaJSAS Jeuag aakoldw3 Sg3
61667 81.0Z/80/L 1 dIvd3d ONIGANNT s/8LL 0771 LTYM B NOd LIVMNOQ
v2'8S 8LoZ/eLivy |esa1geuloseD cLiiglLoc uor ‘aseoq NOras31oda
2816l 81L02/80/L1 FONVYNILNIVIN 431d0D S89¢ce ONI SWILSAS AJOD 1SASAOD
88262 8102/80/L L FONVYNILNIVIN §931d0D ¥89¢CCE ONI SWILSAS AJOD 1SASAdOD
052e8 8L0¢C/L0/LL SOIavy snd NI-98899%0 ONI 'S20INY3S 031TN0D SERE[ 0]
Zr'e89'clL 8102/50/LL 10 1S S1TH Y3AN 2118102 QS0 S1vd ¥va3id 1v4va3ad
8L0Z/LL Lo Buisssooid 9S 8L0Z AON-SS0I0AU BIIXT  uonduosaq yoleg
JUNOWY S0[0AU]  JSQUINN Yo8UQ) (1 N0y bunpay) Sfeq SoouD  S¥eq S0oAU] uonduoseq J3quinN SoIoAU] SWeN JopusSA QI 1opusp
MWL ‘dl 8sn S 8102 AON-S8010AU| BAXT uonduosaq yojeg ‘pajsodun WV 60:0L 8L0Z/7L/LL
| :obey Arewwng - Buiysiy ad10Au| |ooyaS Alunwwoy ueueyong 1seg

,égoi/.gi



9°018v

00'6

zLy99'e

00°2L9

S0°8y

1£098°01L

gL'Lie’L

O7TM ‘al 18sn
| :abed

N (2%
N 0Z'202'y
e Be[ 1555V/1958Y JUNOWY €130 660} JUNOWV lEled Q1 J9jud)) 1500
:eJeq Yoayon :JaquinN ¥o8yo
000 Junowy 6604 v 'smelg gLocg/yL/LE slegeng  gL0Z/LE/0)L  ‘81eq Sdl0AU]
Junowy 8L1E0} :doqunp a910AU| aquinN Od
N 00’6
THER] Be[ 1655V/1essY Junowy 18380 6601 JUNoWY [ieldd )l 18jua 10y
:aleq Mooyo 19quInN Moayo
00°0 ‘Junowy 6601 VY snijels gLog/yL/LL sle@esng  810Z/LE/0L '8leq SOloAU|
Junowy 2Z8¥10] JoquinN 9910AU| UaquinN Od
N Zhp99'e
N4 yj Be] 1955Vy/19SSY JUnowly [1Ie}9Q 6601 JUnouwy iefed al Jejusd 1s0)
:ejeq Yoayo JaquINN ¥o8yo
00°0 Junowy 6601 Vv 'sniels glog/vL/LL ®ie@eng  8l0¢Z/LE/QL  -8jeq SOloAU|
unowy 811£0] :dequinpN 82]0AU| waquinN Od
N OO0 00'¢.L9
N4 uj DE] 195Sy/19SSY JUNowy [IEJ8d 6601 JUnowy iered al Jse)d 3s09
;818 Yo8un :Jaquinp yo8yo
00°0 Junowy 6601 Vv sneig g810g/vL/LL 8leq sng 810Z/1€/0L ®jeq 82/0AU}
Junowy  L0ZO0000LEOLBLPEIY 148qUINN 3210AU| :laquinN od
N S0'8y
HER BE] 1955y/195SY JUNOWY [lejeq 6601 jUNowy iEed al 1sjua §so0H
:21e(] Mooy) JaquInp 2240
00°0 unowy 6601 Y sniels gLoZ/vL/LL eilegena  8lL0¢/9¢/0L 8jeQ 80l0AU|
;Junowy 819Z0] :JoqunN 8910AU| J1squINN Od
N 0lL981
N 96'9¢¢
N ST LrE'0l
THER] Be[ 18S5V/15SSY JUnowy [le1eQ 660 JUNowy [leleqd al J8jus)d 1809
:81eQ Y9949 Jaquuinp }o8yo
00°0 Junowy 6601 Vv 'snieig gL0g/kL/LL ‘8leq ang 8102/1€/0) 8jeQg 8210AU|
Junowy 8LLE0L lequnp 8910AU] uaquINN Od
N 000 oL’ LIE'L
In4 uj Be] 15S5y/1esSyY JUNOWY 12180 6601 JUNouly 1Bl al Jsjuaj 1s0)
'81eQ Yo8yD :Jequinp ¥28yn
00°0 Junowy 6601 Vv smels g8Log/L/Ll slegeng  gL0Z/LE/0L  i8¥eq S2I0AU]
unowy SL0ZLEOL :JoquINN 9910AU] waquInN Od

8102/}} Yol Buissacold

8102 18qQUISAON - S8210AU| UONIINN

lte3aQ - Bupsi 8910AU|

H _ﬁ @ 5

sal|ddng |esauan)
paseyoind poo

819 0000 000 OLLE 0000 19

1€9 0000 000 O} L€ 0000 19

JSqUINN JUN0J9Y JO ey

:2dA ] Moy | :9ousnbag

sa4/saliddng/poo4 :uonduossg
*ONI ‘SA004 sn aoo4dsn :qgi Jopusp

Uonanssaq erea

‘a1 Junoooy Bunpayn

psseyoind poo4 L€9 0000 000 OL LE 0000 L9

JSqUINN TUNG53Y Jo Held
:adA] oayn | :2ouanbag
9814 Jnuesd - ezzld :uonduosag

*ONI ‘dOHS 3a33ds dOHS33dS Al J0pUsA

ToRanosaq e1ed

‘] unoooy Bunpayn

paseyaind poo
Toidiosaq erRd

L£9 0000 000 OLLE 0000 L9

JeqUINN JUNG33Y 10 Veld

:adA] Hoayo | :9ousnbag

aoINrAAL suoiduoseq
INYVdIvdd :dl J0pusp

'@} JuUnodoy Buyosyn

"ONI ‘A¥Iva SINYVH 31dIvad

psseyoind poo €9 0000 000 0L 1€ 0000 L9
JTSQUINN JUN0J9Y JO HEU)

:adA| ¥o8y)H | :@ouanbsg
BZZI4 InH BZZId :uondussaq

ILINIOdN :al JO0pUaA

Uonanosad 1e1ed

‘a1 Junoooy Buioay)

TYNOILVNY3LNI OdN

sesuadx3 18410 2€9 0000 000 041€ 0000 L9

TSquInN JUN050Y J0 Heq)
:adAy ¥o8yo ] :9ousnbag
MBISOJ WL - JUNO92Y YounT punysy :uondussag

311s31 ‘q¥o4TININ QHO4TNIN @l J0puaA

ToRapssaq e1ea

@} Wnoddy Bupjosyo

sasuadx3g 1sy10
salddng |erouag
paseyoindg poo4

€9 0000 000 0L 1€ 0000 L9

819 0000 000 01 1€ 0000 19

1 €9 0000 000 OL1L€ 0000 L9

TSquIn JUN020Y JO Pey)

:adA] o8y | :eousnbag

894/s911ddng/poo :uonduosag
SY3IHLOHG NILIVIA 1O¥gI¥VYIN -dl JopusA

‘a1 Junoooy Bunoayn

psseyadind poo4 1L €9 0000 000 0L 1€ 0000 L9
JSquINN JUN0J9Y JO NeyD)
:adh] doeyn | :8ousanbeg
peaig :uonduosag
ANVYdINOD DNIMVE SNIVHOHLYVY3 NIVHOHLYVY3 :dl J0pusp
810Z JOqUISAON - S32[0AU| uoINN  :uopduosaq yoieg

UoRaN5saq E1ea

:dl uno22y Buppsyn

NV 018 8L0Z/¥L/LL
[00YoS AjJUNWWO) Ueueyong iseg



sTael

82°6.€'L2

O dl Jesn
Z .abeyd

‘|lejo). Hoday

‘JEJoL ydjeg

000

000

‘[e301 6601 Hoday

‘[EJOL 6601 Yoleg

00'se

8102 19qUIBAON - S8JI0AU| UOIIINN
l1e3aq - Buysi 8910Au|

sasuadx3 Jayj0

¢€9 0000 000 0L L€ 0000 19

WY 01L:8 8L0C/vL/LL
|00U2S ANUNWIWOY UeUBYONg 1se]



00°02¢

00°00S

00°66¢C

00°'¥9S

00°0S

144

or'0¢

0¢°'589

O ‘Al esn
| :obedq

000
;unowy

UER]

000
unowy

[ind uj

000
unowy

ling uj

000
;unowy

N4 uj

000
Junowy

000
Junowy

000
Junowy

000
Junowy

JUnowy 6601 W 'SMIEIS 8L0Z/vL/LL Sleaend  810Z/S0/LL  8leq edloAu|
Y0¥6 :JeaquinN 9910AU| raquinN Od
N 00°00S
BeJ Jessy/1essy Junolwy [e18d 6601 JUNOWY [[BJ8d QI 18)Us] 1860
31ed Jo=y9 JBqUUINN X29Yyd
Junowy 6601 Y SNIEIS 8L0Z/PL/LL ele@end  8L0Z/L0/LL :®leq 8dloAu|
66€6 :JaquINN 9210AU| JaquinN Od
N 00'66¢
BE] 1955v/19SSY JUNOWY 18190 660} JUNOWY [B18g  dJ JoHsD 1S0D
:@1eq 3oay) JJaquinN Xosy)
uUnoWY 6601V (SNIBIS 8L0Z/vL/LL ®leaeng  8L0Z/LE/0L  8jeq 92loAu|
16£6 :daquinp 8210AU| JquINN Od
N 00795
BE] 18SSy/1ossY JUNOWY [[B18( 6601 MNOWY lB19g Q[ J9jud) 150D
@1eq 3¥o=4o JaquUInN »osy)
‘Junowy 6601V SNieIS 8LOZ/PL/LL slegend  8L0Z/0E/0L  :8¥eQ S210AuU|
¥6€6 :1agquinN a2loAU| JaquinN Od
N 00°0§
€] JoSSY/JessY JUNOWY [EJS( 660 JUNOWY Ef9Q QI 19)Us) 1500
810Z/20/11 :9}eq ¥o9yD 82911 IBQUWNN 03YD z
Junowy 660L  dd SMEIS 8102/20/LL @@ eng  8L0z/90/L)L  ®jeq 8d10Au|
8191149 :1aquinp ad10AU| :laquinN Od
N 9l vp
BE] 19SSVy/1eSsY UNowy 18190 6601 MNoWy [Bfdg Al J9jUs) 150D
2jeq 3oay)D JaqWInN osyod
Junowy 6601V SMIEIS 8L0T/vL/LL Sleaena  810Z/.4/0) 8jeq SOloAU}
0¥002SL :JoquINN 8210AU| :JequinN Od
N 9r'0g
Be] 1555y/19s8Y JUNOWY 1E38Q 660 JUNOWY/ B8  {J J9IUs) 1500
:3jeq Yoayn JlaquinN 3os8yn
unowy 6601V ISMEIS 810Z/vL/LL ®leaeng  g8L0Z/ZL/0L  18jeq 8dl0AU|
TPL6ST0S. 19quInp 9210AU| uequinN Od
N 0£'689
Be] 15SSV/ISSSY JUNOWY Ie18Q 6601 JUNoWy Bfeg A 191ud) 1500
:2)eq Mosyd JJaquinN o9y
JUnoWY 660 W ISMEIS 810Z/vL/LY ®leaenq  810z/62/0L 8leq dloau|
90118107 :19quINN 8210AU| x8quinN Od

S3ANddNS TvaL3axsvg STdIO

'@l Wno2oy Bupoay)

S3INddNs N0 SY¥Y31SdOO0H g3

@l Wnoooy Bunppsyn

S3NddNS TIVELINSYE .STHIO

'dl Junoooy Buppayn

S3ANddNS gnTo Advddii

] Junosdy Bunjoay)

(] JuUnoooy Bupppsy)

1@l Juno22y Bupposyn

ASNIJXT Y3FHLOTIONNOD LNIANLS SH

1@l Wnoooy Buppoeyn

810Z/L1 ‘Yo Buisseoold

810Z JoaqUISAON - S8210AU| AYAIIDY

Itejaq - Bugsi asloau)

|leqioyseg-g- sAesier :uonduosaq
Q3LINITNN SNOIS3A ITNNIS3A :dl 10pusp

819 0189 0¢6 00¥1 0000 L2
JaquInN JUNodJY JO HEYD
:adA] yoayd | :9ouanbsg

Jleqieyseg-o) - shssief :uojduossq
A3LINITINN SNOIS3A ITINNIS3A Al JOpuUaA

Uonarissaq ieea

819 250/ 056 00%1 0000 L2
JaquInp JUnoddy JO HEY)
:adA] yoayo | :eousnbag
s1aysdooH g3 - shesior uonduosaq

A3LINITNN SNOIS3A ITINNIS3A Al Jopusap

TONAN553Q 18190

8190189 0Z6 00%L 0000 L2
TSQUINN JUNOJ9Y JO ey
:adA] Yoayn | :9ouanbag
SHIYS lleqieyseg © SN uonduosag

Q3LININN SNOIS3A ITNNIS3A gl J0pusA

TedI5saq ered

819 810/ 056 00%L 0000 LZ
JSqUINN JUNoo9Y JO HEYD
:9ousnbag

UondISsaq eed
¥08yD :adAL ¥0ud !
Jleq joog - sbueyn :uondussaqg

HSVO-880 SN3ZLLID :Al JOpUSA

S31NddNsS slad 819 6¥0. 056 00v1 0000 L2

JSqUINN WNo35Y Jo IeqD
:adA] o8yd | :9ousanbag
1g UIHB - S8nj00)) usamolleH - saliddng :uonduossQ

S3DIAYTS QYYD ISVHO QHVOSVHO :dl JopusA

Uonanssad Neea

S3IddNS slad

819 6%0. 066 00%1 0000 LZ

uondudssq erq J3qUNN JUNOJ9Y JO BEYD
:adA] 3oeyo ] :9ousnbasg
19b1e]) - sapjoon ussmoleH - saiddng :uondusssqg

SADIAYIS QAVI ASVHO AQYVOSVHO :di Jopusp

668 |10/ 056 00%71 0000 L2

TSqUINN JUNoJdY JO Heqn

:adh] Wosyo | :eousnbag

soualsjuo9 diysispea [Iouno) 1S-swooy :uonduosag
S3AJIAY3S AHVO ISYHO QYVIOSYHD Q| J0pusp
8102 JOQWISAON - Se210AU| A)IAOY  uonduosaeq yoleg

uoljdusssq |ieed

NV 2101 810C/¥L/LL
|00Y9S AUNWiWos ueueyong jseg



00°Sv¢

119247

071082

0008

0008

00°col

00091

O™ ‘Al ssn
Z :obed

000
;unowy

000
Junowy

000
Junowy

000
Junowy

000
;unowy

000
Junowy

000
Junowy

11e3aq - Bupsi 9910Au]

N 00°Gve ISNIAX3 HIHLOTINNOD LNIANLS SH 668 110/ 056 00%L 0000 L2

DE] 18SSV/1esSY JUNoWY [188Q 660} JUNOWy e Q1 J8usd 150D UondIossQ eldq TSqUINN JUN039Y Jo Heyd

:21eq Yoayo J1I8quInN o8y g1 unoodoy bunpayn :adA] yoayn ] :8ouanbag

Junowy 6601 Vv 'snels gLog/yL/LL elegana  8L0cg/LE/0l  8jeq S2I0AU| Jjuog diysispea Juspms - uoesisibey :uoiduossg
8Z¥61 -tequunN adioAu| JaquinN Od O0SSY JlL3THLY TOOHOS HOIH VI VVSHI :dl JOpusA

N e159A 4% S3AIddNS 1IONNOD LINJANLS SN 819 00/ 056 00FL 0000 LT

Be] 1o85y/}esSY JUnowy (€18 6601 JUnoWy B8 [ Js|uad 10D uonduasaq reyea TSqUINN JUNG39VY J6 Heyd

:9leq Yoeyn JaquinN 3osyo gl unoooy Bunosy) :2dAj yosyn ] :eousanbag

‘Junowy 6601 Vv sniels g810Z/7L/LL @legang  8l0Z/LE/0L ®leq SdIoAU| yes1g s0inf S - soIneAfiiy- suonduosaq
81020} 12quinN 3d10AY| JequinN Od WVYHO0dd HONNT LOH HONNTLOH ‘Al 1opusp

N 0.°108'C S317ddNS didL JISNiN 819 1229 016 00¥L 0000 L2

Be] 195Sy/AesSY JUNowy €380 6601 JUNOWY [le1eg ar|usy sod uonduoss( |'eleg JSQLUNN JUNoddy JO Heyd

:91eq Yo8y9 Jaquinn Yo8y) (] Junoos2y Bunppsy) :adA] yosyo | :sousnbag

Junowy 6601 Vv snjeys gLog/vL/LL @le@deng  810¢/LE/0l  ‘SieQ S2loAu] du oisn - sway Jestespung :uohduosag
9/90¢8¥16 :JequinN 8210AU| :JequinN Od SAILINNLIOdHO NVOIHINY LVIHO HIWVYVIHO | JOPUSA

N 0008 SIVIOI440 SOILTTHLY S¥€ 0099 026 00%L 0000 12

Be] 18S5V/1eSsY Junolly (18380 6601 JUnowy [leldg @l syusd 1560 uonduosaq Jiejeqg JaqUINN jUnoddy JO Ueyd

8102/L0/L1 ‘81 osyd 62911 ‘JequwinN %o8yd Z :dl1junodoy Buyosyp yoeyD :edA1 yoeyo | :eousnbag

Junowy 6601  dd smieis 810z/.0/LL ‘@8lea@send  810Z/S0/L1 :8¥eq S210AU| usyels Iyd-gL/s/LL - [eIoWO ag © SN :uoiduosag
Sd8lSGLl :JaquinN d210AU| -aquinN Od aNNd Ivd3IN3O ANN4N3O Al JOpusA

N 0008 SIVIOI440 SOILTTHLY S€ 0099 026 00%L 0000 LT

Bel 1955V/3eSsY Junouwly 1838 6601 JUNOWV B8 QI 1o1a) 1500 uondusssq 1eysd TSQUWINN TUN033Y JO HEUD

8102/L0/11 :81ed o8y)d 6911 JaqunN osyd Z Ql3unoddy Buppayd oayd :dAL o8y L :sousnbeg

Junowy 6601  dd -smieis g10Z//0/LL ‘eleaena  8l0Z/S0/LL  ‘8¥ed S0l0AU| JausaH UIASY-81L/G/LL - IEIDWO 89 © SN :uonduosaqg
HM8LSLL :JdquinN 82!0AU| laquinN Od aNN4 Tvy3IN3o ANN4N3O :Al J0pUdA

N 00°col S3NddNS SOILITHLY 819 0099 0¢6 00¥1 0000 L2

Be[ 15sSy/;essy Junowy [1e1dd 6601 UNoWy eyed Qi J8|usd 100 uondussaq 1eed JSqUINN JUNG3JY JO Heud

:9)eq ¥o8yo JJaquinp o8yo '@l Junoooy Bupjoayn :adh ) yoayon | :sousnbag

‘Junowy 6601 Y snels gLog/vi/LL @le@sna  8l0g/co/LL  8jeq SoloAu] SIYBIN Jolueg - s1amol4 :uonduosaqg
6€0p :J3qWINN 8210AU| -JaquinN Od IHL 17N ¥3MO01d TIIWAOTA :al JopusA

N 00°091L S317ddNS vigd 819 010Z 056 00%L 0000 L2

Be] 18Ssy/1essY JUnowy [18}8( 6601 JUNoWy [ieydg QI Bua) 1503 uohduass(q |'eyeq JSQUINN JUNoJJY 10 LeyH

:81e MO8y 1JIaquinp 38y '@l Wnoooy Buppayn :adAy Moayo | :®dusnbeg

Junowy 6601 Vv ‘SNIEYS 8L0¢/vL/LL ®edena  810¢/90/L1 :Sieq S010AU| SHIYS V194 :uonduosag
S0¥6 -JaquinN 3310AU| JaquinN Od A3LINITINN SNDIS3A ITINNIS3A Al 10puUsA

N 00°0c¢e S3INddNS TvaLaxsva .SA0d 8190149 026 00%1 0000 LT

Be] 195Sy/19SSY JUNOWY [[€}3Q 6601 JUNowy [efed al i8usd 1s0D uondnossq (1e3ea J8qQLUNN JUN0JJY JO LUeyD

:9)eq Moayo JJaquINN o8Yy9D Al N2y Bupjosy) :adA] oeyo | :eousnbag
8102 JoqWIanoN - Sa0I0AU| AJAIIDY WY 2101 8LOZ/FL/LL

[00Y9S Ajunwwo) ueueyong iseg



000 unowy 6601 Y ‘sniels gLozZ/vL/LL e¥edeng  810¢/10/L0 :S1eQ S910AU| Sayoeo) g4 - sievoer/sulysieams/suIyS uondiosaq

§Z'ess Junowy 886621 :JaquinN 3210AU| JequinN Od S1¥O0dS NMOLIDITTIOM NMOLTIOM :dl JOpusA
N 68’691 1INIANLINDI SOILITHLY 6€. 0099 0Z6 00%L 0000 L2
=] Be] 195SV/3essY JUnouwy [1ejed 660} JUnowvelsa Qi J8ius) 1500 uondinssq ersaq J8qUINN JUNo39Y JO HeyDd
:21eQ YO8y JJaquInN Yoayo '] Junoooy Bunyay) :2dA1 yo9yn | :9ousnbag
00°0 unowy 6601 Vv ‘shielg 810¢2/PL/LL ®le@ang  8L0Z/L0/L) :Sieq S2I0Au| s18(|0y weod /Jeg oldwA|Q :uopduosaq
§8°691L Junowy 28101 -Jequnp 3dl0AU| squinN Od ININLINDI NAD dNS3r WADdNS3Ar ‘i JOpusA
N 8¥'06 S317ddNs gn10 JISNiN 8190129016 00¥1 0000 LT
Y] Be] 15S5y/iessY UNoWY 18180 6601 JUnowy|els@ Q) 18yusd 150D UoRdnoseq leeg JSQUINN JUNO33Y J6 Heyd
:8)ed Yosyo JJaquinp 3o8yo :al Junoooy Bupjosyn :adA) yoauo ] :99usnbag
00°0 ‘Junowy 6601 Vv ‘snjelg gLog/vL/LL ®ledend  8102/91/01 Sieq S2loAu| a9 Vd - Injuye a4 1y swo) O :uondudsseg
81’06 Junowy 0288031} :Jaquinp 8310Au| :JaquinN Od "ONI ‘NOS 2 ¥3dd3d ‘M H3dd3IdMr dl Jopusp
N 00°0¢ $334 ANV S3NA SOILITHLY 018 0099 026 00%7L 0000 12
N4 uj Be] JoSSY/19SSY JUNowly [1€38J 6601 Junowy [1eysq ar sus) 1560 uonduose( jleyeqg JBQUINN JUN0JJY JO Leyd
8l }oayo JJaquInp 3o8Y9o 11 uNoody Bunosyd :adA) yosyon | :@ouanbsg
00°0 unowy 6601 Y 'smels gLog/vl/LL @e@eng  8l0Z/c0/LL  :Sted S0I0AU| uoyexnsibay diysiaqusy :uonduossg
1D0SSY
00°0¢€ Junowy 61-8L0Z :13qunN 3dl0AU| ~aquinN Od S3HOVOD TIva3asvd TO0OHOS HOIH YMOI VOgSHI ‘dl 1opuaA
N 00°05 $334 % S3NA 1IvALISYL STHID 018 0189 026 00%1 0000 L2
[LER Bel 19551955y JUNoWy [1ejed 660} WNowy leog {1 J9jus) 1509 Uonanosa(q I1eed J8qUWINN JUN03JY 0 PeYy
:21eq Xoayo JJaquinp Y23y) :dl Wnoooy Buppayn :adA] oayo | :8ousnbeg
00°0 unowy 6601 Y 'sneig gLog/vL/LL ®egena  8L02/0L/LL  ‘S)eq eoloAu| ebewwiog gg-o - 884 Au3 :uopndusseq
00'09 ‘junowy 8L0LLL JaquinN 32{0AU| :JaquinN Od NOILVIDOSSVY SFHOVOD STHIOD VMOI Vo9l ‘dl JopuaA
N oovie’l SASNIJX3 Y3HLO vdid 668 920/ 056 00%| 0000 1T
lIng ug Be] 195Sy/3e5SY JUNoWY [1839J 6601 JUNOWy [1E18g dl J8ed 1s0D uondioss( [1eldsq J8quINN JUNodJY 10 UBeyD
£=)1:=Tq Par=TFle) Jaquun osayd :dl }unoooy Bupoay)n :adA] Mosyn | :@ousnbag
00°0 -junolwy 6601 Vv snieig g810Z/7L/LL @legeng  8l0g/gl/0) ‘Sieq S2I0AY| se994 diysiequsy V44 :uonduosag
00¥LE'L Junowy 9G€T 1equINN 9210AY| JaquinN Od NOILVIODOSSY V44 YMOI V44VMOI Il JOPUSA
N 00°001 $334°% S3NA TvaLIMSYD .STHID 018 0189 026 00¥1 0000 L2
ER] Be] 195SV/iesSY JUnouwly 1e3ed 6601 JUNOWY |[e18d dl 18jusd 1800 uonduosaq |'ejeq JSqUINN JUNO39Y Jo Heyd
:91eQ Yo8y9o JJaquINp 03Yy9d @] Junoooy Buppsyn :adA] 3o8yo | :@ousnbag
00°0 Junowy 6601 Vv snielg g810Z/¥L/LL @legaeng  8102/c2/0) 9jeQ 80loAU| Jaqni9 - oD |1leq uonessibay uoduossq
00°001 Junowy G€061€ :ldquINN 3210AU| lsquinN Od NOILVIODOSSY STHOVOD T1va.laxsvd YMOI vodgl :dl JOpUsSA
N 00°0v S317ddNS SJOIL3THLY 819 0099 026 00t1 0000 LT
N4y Be] 19sSy/ossy JUnowy (180 660} JUnouwy [ieyed al 18ju=) 150D uondioess( e’q J8qUWINN JUNOJJY O Heyd
:3)e@ Yo9yD JsquInN %98y a1 Junoooy Bunoayn :adA} yoayn | .9ousnbag
00°0 ‘unowy 6601 Y ‘sniels gLog/vL/LL ®eadeng  8102/L0/LL Sjeq 82loAU| slapulg }eaysaloog |leqieyseq :uonduosaq
000 Junowy 91661 :JoquINN 8210AU| «JsquinN Od O0SSV JILITHLY TOOHOS HOIH VI VVSHI :dl Jopuap
O -dl J8sn 8102 18qUanoN - s32/0AU| AYAiOY NV ZL:01 8LOC/PL/LL

¢ :abed |1e39( - Bunsiy @210AuU| jooyos Anunwiwon ueueyong jseg



00969

00’08t

16'S

§9'¢C

8¢'6.

9’9l

c8'Ls

O dl8sn
¥ :ebed

000
unowy

000
‘Junowy

000
‘unowy

000
Junowy

000
Junowy

000
unowy

000
;unowy

N 00'969
Be] 195Sy/395SY JUnolwy [1e3eQ 660} Junowy [resd dl Isjua) §s0)
218 Yoouo Jaquin osyn
Junowy 6601 v snjels gLocg/vL/LL elegseng  8102/20/V1 Sjeq S2l0AU|
£-81Z0L1 doqunN adl0AU| waquinN Od
N 00081

el 1o5SV/1o5SY JUNOWY B30 660} UnoWy eled Q1 197090 1500

:9Jeq oeyon JJaquinN 3o3yo
Junowy 660,V ISMEIS 8L0Z/VL/LL eleadena  8L0Z/vZ/0L :91ed S910AY|
9-8L¥Z0L :JoquIny a910Au| :equinN Od
N 166
e[ 195Sy/}955Y JUNOWIY [1€180 660} UNOWV B8 Q191080 500
191B(Q WO2YD Jaquinp Moayo
JUNOWY 660V SMEIS 8L0Z/vL/LL Sleaena  810Z/L€/0L  ieled S9loAU]
SZSELP00 :JOqUINN 9910AU| :19quINN Od
N 59'€C

BeL 195SY/1955Y JUNOWY €780 660} JUNOWY B190 A J91U80) 1500

:218Q Yo9yo JsquIny Moeyd
JUNOWY 660V SMIBIS 8L0Z/PL/LL @leaend  810Z/LE/0) :Sjeq 0loAu]
L69ZYSL JaqUINN a010AU| :19quinN Od

N 8¢'6.

Bel 195sy/}eSSY JUnowly [ieyd 6601 UNOWY [1818d aj8susd 1509

:8)e( Moayo JaguIinN 3o8yo
UNOWY 6601V SMEIS 8L0Z/PL/LL elea end  8LOZ/LL/OL :S1ed SOloAU|
€2Z615. JOqUINN 9910AU| :JequinN Od

N ov'oL
B[ J95SV/jo5SY JUNOWY 18130 660} JUNOWV EI9d Q119109 18500

:a)e( Mo8yD JJaquunp Mo8yo

Junowy 6604V ISMIEIS 8LOZ/PL/LL Sledend  8L0Z/ZL/0L :S1ed SOI0AU|
Z2Z61S. :19quINN 3910AU]| :laquinN Od

N Z8'L5

Be[ 195sv/15SSY JUnolly [lejed 6601 JUnoWy [ie1sg Al 18jus) 1509

918 Wo9yo JJaquinp Mo8yod
JuUnowy 6601V ISMIEIS 8L0Z/PL/LL eXredend  810Z/S0/0L  191ed SOIoAY|
88256%. :loQUINN 8910AU| :equiny Od

N ST'ESL

BEL 1555Y/1955V 1UNOWY 18390 6601 JUNOWY €90
:8leq Yosyo JJaquInN o8y

arBuss 1500

810C JoqUIBACN - S32I0AU| AJIAIDY

I1e3aq - Bunsi 8910AU|

] Juno2oy buppsy)

14l Junooy Buoeyn

:@| Junoooy Bupposyg

1] Junoo22y Buosyd

| JuUnoo2oy buppdsy)

11 JuNoooY Bupey

1@l unoooy Buiyosyo

'l Junosoy Buposyn

S3TddNS SOILITHLY 819 0099 0¢6 00%L 0000 LZ
TSqUINN JUN033Y JOo Heud
:adA] yoayn | :eousanbag
sjjeqiayseg :uonduasaq

AOdSINOW :diJopusp

uonaussaq [1eleg

S1¥0dS OTT3OILNON

S3INddNS SOILTTHLY 819 0099 026 00¥1 0000 12

T3qUINN JUN030Y JO PEUD
:adAy yosyo ] :eouanbag
1eac) peaH Buyisaipp uonduossg

$140dS OT130ILNOW HOJSLNOW :Ql JopuaA

Uolanssaq (1eea

S317ddNS 3401S d334 819 610/ 056 00%1 0000 L2

TequINN JUN099Y Jo Heyd
:adA] yo8yon | :9ousnbag
usamo|eH -salddng a101g pasd :uonduassq

13%UVIN OO S.AQHT3AON SAOQYTION Q[ J0PUSA

Uo[dn3saQ Me1ea

$3I1ddNS IONNOD INIANLS SN
ToRanssaq eved

819 0¥0. 056 00%1 0000 LC

TSqUINN JUN0ooY Jo ey

:adA] Yoayo | :eouanbag

s)oeUS - Yealg soinp g uonduosag
SY3IHL10Yg NILYVIN LOHILIHVIN ] 10pUsp

S3I7ddNns slad 819 60/ 056 00%1 0000 L2

JSqUINN JUNooJY JO HEYD
:adA] 3oey)d ] :9%usnbag
Aued usamojieH Aiejusws|J - 18)epp uonduoseg

SY3IHLOHE NILAVIN 10d91l¥VIA @l 10pUaA

UondIosaq eed

S3ITddNS TIONNOD IN3ANLS SN
Uonqisssq Ieleq

819 0¥0. 0S6 00%) 0000 L

JToQUINN JUN0J2Y JO HEq)

:adA] yosyn | :8ousnbag

SHOBUS - Yealg 30N S uoidussaqg
SYIH1IOWST NILIVIN 1OH91HVIN Q| JOPUSA

S3AMddNS TIONNOD INIANLS SW
Tondissaq erd

819 004 0G6 00%1 0000 iZ

T8quINp JUN0JJY JO peys

:adA] Yo8y)D | .oousnbag

SHOBUG - Yealg 22N S :uonduossg
SYIHLOHWT NILIVIN 10¥E1HVIN dl JOPUSA

$3I1ddNS Tva1004
UoRanosaq nered

819 02/9 026 00t 0000 1T
Jaquinp JUN02JY JO HeyD
:adA] }oeyo | :9ousnbag

WV ZL:0l 8L0T/¥L/LL
|00Y2S ANUNWWOY UBURYONg Jseq



:91eQ ¥ooyo :Jaquuinp Mo8yo 1@l noooy Bupjosyo :adA | oayn | :@ousnbag

00°0 -unowy 6601 Vv ‘shielg gLog/vi/LL ®ledena  8102/¢c/0L  ‘Sjeq S0loAu] SHIYS 1ounod 1S :uonduoseq
10'69S junowy 42691 :ilequnp a210Au| HJaquinN Od FHL ‘MOVHS LYIHS OVHSHYIHS :dl JopusA
N 00°05¢ S$334 ANV S3NA SOILITHLY 018 0099 026 00%L 0000 IC
ind yi Be1 1955v/38SSY JUunowiy 1e1ed 6601 Junowy (el QI Jsiua) 1500 uonauose( lle=d J8QUINN JUN0JJY 0 Heyn
:@)e( Moduyn JaquinN 3o8y)d | Junod2y Buposy) :adA] oayn | :9ousnbag
00°0 unowy 6601 Vv ‘snjeig g10Z/kL/LL @egsna  810¢/60/L1 :81eq S0loAu| 61/15/01-81/10/11-19Inpayas AjAnoy uonduosag
00°0s2 Junowy 229l ‘JaquinN 92i0AU| JaquinN Od (oma) Avaol TOOHDS! TOOHOSY :dl 1opusA
N €9°L6¥ S3AINddNS 11vg100d 819 0229 026 00%L 0000 L2
fin4 ul BE] 1955155y JUnowy lejed 6601 JUNowy e i 18jus) 1500 uonauoss( [1eisd JSqUNN JUNO39Y JO Peyd
O -Tq e I=T o) J3qWINN %994) 1| Junosoy Buydosyd :adky osyo | :eousnbag
00°0 Junowy 6601 Y SmEelS 8Log/yL/LL eiedena  8L0Z/v0/0L  Sjeq 82I0AU| sieH g4 :uonduoseq
€9'L6Vv Junowy §€629.056 :laquinN a2[0AU| JaquinN Od NVORIIWY TV T73adaid 1134aaiy gl JopuaA
N 000 (00°251) S317ddNS T11vd1004 819 0Z2.9 026 00%L 0000 LT
LER] Be] 185Sy/18SsY Junowy [1e1ed 660 JUNOWY [1E38d ai Isjusd 180D uondussaq |ieyeQg J8quInN junoddY {0 Hey
:a)eq doayo JJaquINp Moayo ] JuUno2oy Bunppay) :adA] yo8yoH ] :9ousnbsg
00°0 Junowy 6601 VY Snjelg gLog/vL/LL eleaeng  8l0g/G1/80 :9)eQ S2I0AU| 810Jg BUNUQ - pauJel Ipal) uonduasag
(00°251) Junowy Z19€0.056 :iequnpN 8310AU| -JequinN Od NVOI43NY 717V T13daid T73404ai :adl IopusA
N | ZAV XA S317ddNS TIONNOO LN3IANLS SH 819 L10. 056 00¥1 0000 L2
[HER Be]15sSy/1esSY JUNOWY [IE18Q 6601 JUNOWY [IEfsd A1 J91ue) 1500 Uondnsssq iesa TSqUINN JUM095Y J0 HEeyD
:3)eq oayo JJaquINp 3o8Y9o :dl Wnoooy Bupsyn :adA] Yoeyon ] :9ouanbag
00°0 -unowy 6601 VY SMElS 8L02/vL/LL ®egend  8l07/L.1/01L :Sieq S2l0AU| spelojen/eoInf/siep uondiuosaq
vl'lze Junowy 90961¥.] :iaquunpN adioAu| aquinN Od v102-1Sd3d 1Sd3d :Al JO0puaA
N 00°091 S3ISN3IAX3 Y3HLO 9N10 SHALSJOO0H 93 668 ¢S0. 056 00%L 0000 L2
N4 uj Bel 1855y/}essY JUNOWY [1€18Q 6601 JUNOWY [1B3d dl J8jusd 150D Tondnoassq eysg J8qUInN JUNodJY JO Jeyo
:81eq Yo3y)d JJaquuinN 399y9 '@l uno22y Buosyn :adA] oayd | :8ouanbag
00°0 Junowy 6601 Vv snjels gLoZg/vi/LL Slegana  8L0C/ZL/LL  Sieq SJI0AU| JusweuIno | gg-9 apeis) yig - 894 Ajug :uonduoseq
00°091 ‘junowy 981121 :laquinp 3adl0AU| -JequinN Od 4709 ¥3HLINVd 4T7091NVd Al Jopusp
N 00091 SISNIdX3 H3HLO 9N10 SYILSJOOH g3 668 ¢50Z 056 00%L 0000 LT
[ERT Be[ 18SSY/3eSSY Junowy [B}8(J 6601 WUNoWy(eleg  QfJ8ius) 1500 Uonanoseq e J8qUINN JUNOJJY JO HeyD
:@1e YO8y Jaquinp Moasyo @l Junoooy Bunpayd :adA] yoayd | :@ousnbag
00°0 Junowy 6601 Vv 'sSmels glLog/vL/LL @ledeng  8l0g/gL/LL  ‘8jeq 8dloAu| Juseuino] gg-9 apeto yig - 994 Ajug :uonduossg
00°08L Junowy S8LLZl JaquinN 32l0AU| JaquinN Od 4709 H3HINVd 4T091NVd Al 10puap
N 6.'8¢e S3I7ddNS SOILITHLY 819 0099 026 00%L 0000 LT
N4 yj Be[ 195Sy/1eS8Y JUnowY €} 6601 WUNOWVY [lel8g ([ 19juad) 1500 Uondidsa(q [1e1sg J3qUINN jUno3dYy 0 JeYy
:a1e( Mooy JJaquinN 28y) 1@l no2oy Buoayn :adA] yoeyn } :9ousnbsg
00°0 wunowy 6601 Vv ‘snjelg g10Z/yL/LL elegang  8l02/ZL/LL 8jeq 8dloAu| ade] Je|N/s300q31005 UM :uonduosaq
§.'822 Junowy 6-8160L1 -JequinN 8210AU| JaquinN Od S1¥0dS OTI13O0ILNON HOdSLNOW :al JOpusA
O™ :dlssn 8102 JaquanoN - sao1oAu| ARy WV CL:0l 8L0Z/¥L/LL

G :obed j1eleq - Bunsi 9910AU| J00Y2S AJUNWWOY UBURYONg }Seq



le'les'zlL

lereszy

¥5'69

c6'eol

S1'S.

€1'z0l

00°€9C

O ‘dlesn
g :abeyd

‘lejo] yoday 000 :[e101 6601 Hodsy
‘[el0] yoleg 000 [ejoL 6601 yoed
N ¥5'69
LERY BeL 18Ssy/jessy Junowy (1819 6601 JUNoWy [1e18Q dl Jsjusd 31s0)
:81eq Yoayo JJaquInN 323y)
00°0 ‘Junowy 6601 VY 'sniels gL0cg/vL/LL ‘eilegeng  810¢/82/60 -SieQ 8210AU|
‘Junowy §18428001.28 :JaquinpN 8210AU| <aquinN Od
N c6°'¢0l
N4 uj Be[ 195Sy/esSY TUNGWY 18180 660/ JUNOWy [iE18q dl Jee) 150D
8jeq MoaynD JJlaquinp 3oy
00°0 ‘unowy 6604 VY sneis gLog/vl/LL @leasng  8102/22/60 :8jeq S0l10AU|
Junowy 991.55005928 ‘JoquinN S210AU| WJoquinN Od
N GL'GL
HET Be 195Sy/18SSY UNoUWY 18180 6601 JUNOWY [lEJ8q dl Isws)d Js0)
:8leq Yoeyon JJaquinN osyon
00°0 ‘unowy 6601 VY smeys 8l0Z/vL/LL eledena  8102/12/60 -Sieq SOI0AU|
JJunowy 89Y0220079Z8 :19qWNN 3210AU| JaquinN Od
N o Ayl e]
IIng uj be[ 195Sy/19ssY JUnowv [1ejeQ 660} JUNowy [Ielsq al 1|sue) 1so
:8)eq Mosyo JJaquinp o8yo
00°0 ‘unowy 6601 Vv 'smeys gLog/ivL/LL eegseng  8l0c2/62/01 -sieQ a0l0AuU|
Junowy £9€06SE JaquINN 3210AU| :JaquinN Od
N 00'c9C
EE] Be[ 1855y/}9sSY JUNowy (18318J 6601 JUNOWY [[e1eq dl i8jus)d 1s0)
:8)eq Yosyn JJaquinp Joayo
00°0 ‘Junowy 6601 Y sniels glog/yL/LL @ledend  8l0cZ/2o/LL  :eieq 80loAU]
Junowy 09¥78Z :JoquNN a2I0AU| :JaquinN Od
N 10'699
In4 Ui Be[ 1eSsy/1essy JUnowy (1880 6601 JUNowy [le1eg al 18jusgd 1s0D

8102 JoqUIBAON - S3210AU| AJIARDY

I1e3aq - Bunsi 9910Au|

:dl unoooy Buppoayn

-l Junoooy Buoeyn

1@l JuNo2oY Bupioayn

S3ITddNS TIONNOD LN3AANLS SH 819 110 056 00%1 0000 LC

TSqUINN JUN033Y JO Ueud
:adk] josyo | :9ouanbsg
sol|ddng soueq/Ajey dad Bulwooswoy :uonduosaq

odg ALINNWINOD 1HVINTVM 1HVYINTIVAA Q1 JOpUSA

uonduoseq jieleg

$317ddNS 2202 40 SSY'10
topaposaqg 1e1eq

819 2,0/ 056 00%1 0000 L2
Jaquinp JUNoJ9Y Jo pey)d

:2dA) ooy | :sousnbag
salddng BulwooswoH Zzoz Jo ssejn :uonduosag

Odd ALINNIWINOD LYVYINTTVM LAUVINTIVM Al JOPUSA

S3I7ddNS 0202 40 SSV10 819 6.0 056 00¥L 0000 LT

uonduosaq 'eleg JSquIN JUnoddy JO HEYD
'@l unoooy Bupjoayn :adA] 308y ] :9ousnbeg
saljddng BuiwoosswoH 0z0z Jo sse|) uonduossqg

Oug ALINNWNOD LEVINTVM JYVINTIVMA Q1 J0pUSA

S3ddNS TONNOD LNIANLS SW
UoRanasaq 1eea

819 0¥0/ 056 00%| 0000 LZ
JSqUINN JUNOJJY JO HeyD

:adAl ¥oayd | :9ousnbag
S)yoeug - yeaig sonp S uonduossg

*ONI ‘sdoo4d sn aoo4sn :dlopusp
S317ddNS 711vd.1004 819 02¢/9 026 001 0000 L2
uondnoasaq neved TqQUInNN JUN029Y JO Hey)
1Al Junoooy Bupjosyn :adA] wo8yn | :eousnbag

splemy/saenbe|d g4 :uonduosaqg
S3IHHOYL 11091l dOY110dl :qlJopusp

S3INddNs TONNOD LN3ANLS SH 819 1104 056 001 0000 LC

TBqUINN Junoo0y Jo HeyD

WY CL:0l 8L0Z/7LILY
|00Y2S ANUNWWo) ueueyong jseg



10-GENERAL FUND
Beginning Balance
Revenue
Expenditures
Ending Balance
Adjustment to balance

21-ACTIVITY FUND
Beginning Balance
Revenue
Expenditures
Ending Balance

22-MANAGEMENT FUND
Beginning Balance
Revenue
Expenditures
Ending Balance
Adjustment to balance

31-GO BONDS
Beginning Balance
Revenue
Expenditures
Ending Balance

33-SAVE
Beginning Balance
Revenue
Expenditures
Ending Balance

36-PPEL
Beginning Balance
Revenue
Expenditures
Ending Balance

40-DEBT SERVICE
Beginning Balance
Revenue
Expenditures
Ending Balance

61-NUTRITION FUND
Beginning Balance
Revenue
Expenditures
Ending Balance

Adjustments:

East Buchanan Community School District
Cash Summary Report

July 2018 Aug 2018 Sept 2018 Oct 2018
$ 2,696,025.91 $ 2,074,812.36 S 1,734,907.94 S  1,698,458.76
S 116,733.94 S 238,943.21 S 501,553.25 $  1,189,259.63
S 734916.02 $ 578,847.63 S 538,028.36 S 547,854.42
$ 2,077,843.83 $ 1,734,907.94 S 1,698,432.83 S  2,339,863.97
s (3,031.47) S i S 25.93
S 137,104.15 $ 137,773.60 $ 144,929.15 S 147,070.17
S 2,931.45 $ 16,403.88 $ 32,847.37 S 31,668.53
$ 2,262.00 S 9,248.33 $ 30,706.35 $ 14,242.15
S 137,773.60 $ 144,929.15 $ 147,070.17 $ 164,496.55
S 418,443.19 S 417,041.57 S 327,377.27 § 327,006.32
S 28030 $ 99.59 S 4,288.38 S 44,476.13
$ 4,713.39 S 89,763.89 S 4,659.33 $ 3,180.33
$  414,010.10 $ 327,377.27 $ 327,006.32 § 368,302.12
S 3,031.47
$ 2,973,466.17 &  2,445,40094 S 2,155,032.82 $ 1,625,396.58
$ 529,463.65 $ 300,847.64 S 533,824.40 S 398,633.57
$ 1,057,528.88 $ 591,215.76 $  1,063,460.64 S 794,270.86
$ 2,445,40094 $ 2,155,032.82 $ 1,625,396.58 $  1,229,759.29
$ 1,407,839.08 $ 1,205,024.58 $ 1,206,271.14 $  1,201,969.12
S 1,415.50 $ 1,246.56 S 1,185.98 $ 1,273.11
$ 204,230.00 S $ 5,488.00 $ -
$ 1,205,024.58 & 1,206,271.14 $  1,201,969.12 S  1,203,242.23
S  639,329.94 $ 449,276.51 § 381,095.02 $ 385,470.09
$  37,63469 S 27,138.42 $ 90,233.60 $ 123,804.52
S 227,688.12 $ 95,319.91 $ 85,858.53 $ 114,957.00
$  449,27651 S 381,095.02 S 385,470.09 $ 394,317.61
$ 232,04841 § 235,741.55 $ 236,027.52 $ 248,341.93
$ 3,693.14 S 285.97 $ 12,314.41 S 123,441.25
$ 5 $ $ S
§ 23574155 S 236,027.52 $ 248,341.93 $ 371,783.18
$ 57,464.01 S 45,829.53 $ 53,458.17 $ 40,164.06
$ 953.93 $ 19,047.69 S 10,601.75 $ 41,841.92
$  12,588.41 § 11,419.05 $ 23,895.86 $ 36,686.65
$  45,829.53 $ 53,458,17 S 40,164.06 S 45,319.33

$3,031.47 - originally coded to General Fund and should have been Management Fund

$25.93 - check voided from previous fiscal year



CASH SUMMARY REPORT
EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL

October 2018
FY19 FY18
Fund Description Beginning Revenues Expenditures Ending End Balance Differénce
GENERAL FUND (10) $1,698,458.76  $1,189,259.63 $547,854.42 $2,339,863.97 | $2,240,280.54 $99,583.43
MANAGEMENT FUND (22) $327,006.32 $44,476.13 $3,180.33 $368,302.12 | $446,612.14 ($78,310.02)
PPEL (36) $385,470.09  $123,804.52 $114,957.00 $394,317.61 : $568,607.53  ($174,289.92)
SAVE (33) $1,201,969.12 $1,273.11 $0.00 $1,203,242.23 | $1,577,440.14  ($374,197.91)

GO BONDS (HS PROJECT) (31) $1,625,396.58 $398,633.57 $794,270.86 $1,229,759.29 i $5,889,805.17 ($4,660,045.88)

DEBT SERVICE (40) $248,341.93 $123,441.25 $0.00 $371,783.18 $42,927.21 $328,855.97

$2,500,000.00 — —

$2,000,000.00

$1,500,000.00

$1,000,000.00

2019
. 0N 2018

$500,000.00

$0.00 |2




RECEIPTS
Student Breakfast
Student Lunch
Adult Breakfast
Adult Lunch
Alacarte

Snacks

Federal Breakfast
Federal Lunch
State Breakfast
State Lunch
Other Revenues
Rebates

Interest

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENDITURES
Food

Commodities
Supplies

Purchased Services
Equipment

Travel

Other Expenses
Cooks Salaries
Benefits

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

BALANCE
Beginning Balance
Income
Expenditures
FUND BALANCE

MEALS SERVED

Paid Student Breakfasts
Reduced Student Breakfasts
Free Student Breakfasts
Second Breakfasts

Adult Breakfasts

Student Guest Breakfasts
Complimentary Breakfasts
TOTAL BREAKFASTS SERVED

Paid Student Lunches
Reduced Student Lunches
Free Student Lunches
Second Lunches

Adult Lunches

Student Guest Lunches
Complimentary Lunches
TOTAL LUNCHES SERVED

MONTH
$1,411.30
$8,5623.55

$45.00
$934.40
$6,622.35
$2,259.85
$4,381.565
$17,7568.40
$0.00
$0.00
-$137.83
$0.00
$43.35
$41,841.92

MONTH
$22,944 17
$0.00
$955.60
$228.90
$0.00
$28.08
$164.10
$8,5694.20
$3,771.60
$36,686.65

MONTH
$0.00
$41,841.92
$36,686.65
$5,155.27

MONTH
1,300
371
1,794
312
46
0
0
3,823

5,740
968
3,267
1

278

2

0
10,256

PAID
394

PRIOR RECEIPT YEAR TO DATE

$1,296.20 $2,707.50

$16,895.50 $25,419.05

$33.00 $78.00

$886.95 $1,821.35

$6,638.90 $13,261.25

$3,126.00 $5,385.85

$0.00 $4,381.55

$0.00 $17,758.40
$242.31 $242.31

$654.22 $654.22

$664.75 $526.92

$0.00 $0.00

$165.54 $208.89

$30,603.37 $72,445.29
PRIOR EXPENSE YEAR TO DATE
$11,015.74 $33,959.91

$0.00 $0.00

$674.83 $1,630.43

$0.00 $228.90

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $28.08

$149.30 $313.40

$25,090.84 $33,685.04
$10,972.61 $14,744.21

$47,903.32 $84,589.97
PRIOR BALANCE YEAR TO DATE
$57,464.01 $57,464.01

$30,603.37 $72,445.29

$47,903.32 $84,689.97

$40,164.06 $45,319.33
PRIOR BALANCE YEAR TO DATE

1,526 2,826

428 799

2,173 3,967

312 624

51 97

0 0

0 0

4,490 8,313

6,938 12,678

1,191 2,159

4,042 7,309

2 3

325 603

2 4

0 0

12,500 22,756

FREE REDUCED
196 48

 2018-2019 )
East Buchanan

Hot Lunch
% Repol't )

DAYS MEALS SERVED
July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April
May
June
TOTALS

N —

DO OO OO0 ODONO;CO

IS

SR

TOTAL
638




G.'169'€
0z'Liv'T
16'€06
vr's89'}
05'920'+
8L0.2't
00'000'+
10'5vS'SE
16'906
62'299'}
y8'98L'L
00 68¢
000
052L
(eg'2¥)
0L'10E
vo¥ze
§2'020'C
e0EVS')
£V'51LT
1Z'TLE
95565
gs0L8'e
SL6sy'L
1€ 205
19'120'%
09'SEY
96625
00'7.S'6
y1'20Z'}
19'9/8'C
9110}
08'900'2Z
SLSiL
STYEB'YL
LE6EL
SYPoE’l
61'€6€
19'LE8'z)
000

soueleg

O ‘al 1esn
| :abey

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00'0
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00'0
000
000
00'0
000
000
000
00'0
000
00'0
00'0
000
000
000
000
00'0
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
Sbueqy
35ugjeq

000
000
o0a
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
oo'c
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00’0
000
000
000
000
000
000
Od

BUPUETSING

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
0oc
000
000

av
BUIPUESING

S¥'6ce
000
000
000
000
00v¥sZ
000
00°265'CH
000
00094}
000
000
000
0061
000
000
000
08'264'2
00'098't
000
000
000
folo}e]
000
000
000
000
000
000
0’86l
000
Lo'ozh
si'szi'e
000
00801
000
000
000
000
000

SSNUBASY

$3duUBIqUWINOUT apn[ou| - Alewwng - yoday ssuejeg pund AIAOY

vl vzear'e siad 056 62L 6Y0L |2
000 0z'Lr'T 139NY Ong 056 62/ 8¥0L 12
000 16 €06 Tivalavsva-ga ong Ul 066 62. €02 12
000 yb'589'L ONILOOHSdV¥1 066 62. ZV0L 12
000 05'920't W3LSAS ANNOS 056 621 L¥0L 1Z
€5'2€9 12'€89'L TIONNOD LNIANLS SW 056 62 0V0L 1Z
000 00'000' an19 19v 096 62/ /Z0. 1Z
00961 10°6v1'1Z V44 056 62§20 12
000 16906 ADOTONHOIL 056 622 6202 12
£E'59 Z995L'L an19 $011080Y 056 622 1202 1Z
000 va'oeL'l YIdY4SM3IN 056 622 0201 12
108 11'662'L 8710 A¥vyan 056 622 8102 1Z
000 000 8n10 doHS 056 622 210 1Z
05221 00'18) an10 $SaNLIA 056 622 910/ 1Z
5g'z8 zo'se 3MOLS q334 066 622 G10L 12
000 04108 SHN 056 622 €40 12
000 vOvZT 8N10 HSINVdS 056 622 Z4OL 1T
19'ges’t 95'665'L TIONNOD INIANLS SH 056 622 1104 LZ
e1'zez't 9L'5/6 vigs 056 622 0L0L 12
000 sr'sIz 4109 STHID 026 622 0989 1Z
00142 1Z€h9 MOVL STHID 026 622 0¥89 |12
000 95666 11va140s 026 62/ $€89 12
000 ss0i8'e TIVEAITION 026 6225489 12
000 sresr't TIva13xsve STHID 026 622 0189 1T
000 18208 ONITLSTHM 026 62/ 069 T
000 19100} 4109 SA08 026 622 09/9 1Z
000 09'5EY NOWVHL SAOE 026 62. 0V/9 12
000 98'625 Tiva3sva 026 622 0649 12
60°208 60°188'6 Tva1004 026 622 02.9 12
00028 oLBLE't TIvaLIISYE SAOE 026 6220449 12
000 19'9/8' Wv31 30Nva 026 622 ¥699 1Z
19'0Z1 aL'oL'L ONIGYITHITHD 026 622 €699 1Z
ev'TLL'S PLPS0'6L SOILTTHIY 026 62. 0099 2
000 sLsLL a¥vNo ¥0100 016 622229 1Z
000 sz'98L'tL dieL OISNI 016 622 1229 1Z
000 186EL anva dad 016 622 0229 1Z
000 Srves'l an12 oISNIN 016 6220429 1Z
000 61€6E HO33ds 016 6220249 12
000 19°L68'Z) YINVHQ 016622111912
o000 000 soueleg pund 000 622 0000 1Z
soueeg

EEELRE| Bujnubag GoRdinsaq Junoooy 1o Heyn TSqUINN JUN050Y JO Neus

aNNd ALIALLOY 1z :pund

81L02/0L - 8102/0L

WV G€:01 8102/L0/L)

[o0yoS Ajunwiwo) Ueueyang iseg



G5'961'v9L 000 000 00°0 £5°899'LE SLeYe'vl 21'0/0'2p1 12 ‘lelol pung

12965 000 000 000 €109t 000 85°95Y 1S3YALNI 016 622 008 1T
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 MHOMLIN ¥IINYDONE IHL 016 62L 2008 12
£9'1zL 000 000 000 000 000 £9'12L an10 ¥33aNYIONS 016 622 1008 12
Zv'186'L 000 000 000 0002 000 Zv'LL6'L IVANNY 016 622 0008 L2
0059} 000 000 000 00°691 000 000 $202 40 SSY10 056 62, 080L 12
0028 000 000 000 00°59L 000 00012 202 20 SSV1D 056 62 620L 1T
00°56Y 000 000 000 0005+ 000 00°S¥E £20Z 40 SSV10 056 622 8102 V2
0052y 000 000 000 00°0Z 00'0 00°50t 2202 40 SSV10 056 622 220212
586 000 000 000 000 0£'lS ¥8' 10"k 120T 40 SSY10 056 622 9202 12
86266 000 000 000 SE'60L'E 00'682'L £9'860'1 0202 40 SSV10 056 62L 6202 1T
9Lv9s't 000 000 00'0 000 00'0 9.%2s't 6+0Z 40 SSV10 056 622 ¥20L 1T
z6Ear's 000 000 000 000 000 z6'C'h 8N10 LSVDHivINg 096 622 €50 12
LZOLL'Y 000 000 00'0 00'52€ 00'0 1T'5v8 an10 SY31SdOOH 83 056 6Z. ZG0L LT
ssTse'L 000 000 000 000 000 s5zs€'L JISAYM dWYD 056 622 1502 12
e 165'L 000 000 000 000 00'9.2 vs'l98'L UONNOD LS W33 066 624 0502 1T
8BUED od dv soueeg

souereg EREIEE] GUpuelsjn0 Dulpuelising Sanusnay §asuedxg Buinuibag Uuonduosa(q Junoddy Jo Hey) JSqUINN JUNo29y J0 Hey)

aNnd ALIAILDY gz ‘pung
O Al iesn 8102/0L - 810¢2/0L WY GE:0L 81L02/10/L1

Z :ebed saoueIqWNOUT apn[ou] - Alewwng - Hodsy asuejeg pund AJIAOY [00yog AjUnwLOn ueueyoNng Jseg



£€85°CC

Gl

YAXA

L8z’

0S0°'LE

v1iol

anNnr

AVA

TR™RdY

HOYVIA

Advnyg3d

AYVNNVT

d38IN303a

J39INIAON

0686

65

6411

259'8

¥y31d0100

G/0'6

66

v29°C

20g'9

¥3dINILd3s

826'C

Sl

€14

LLL

960'c

1snonv

069

€e

199

Alnr

S3TIN

Iviol
snd

S3TIN

‘OSIN
snd

SATIN

¥3HI1IO0
sng

S3ATIN

a3 sy3IARAa
snd

S3ATIN

‘'dSNVYL
snd

ST

aviaolsno
sng

SERI

ALIALLOV
sng

S3TN

‘a3 vIo3ds
sng

S3ATIN

‘Ninav
snd

SATIN

31Noy
sng

HLNOW

L¥0d3d IOVITIN

6102-8102

TOOHJS NVYNVYHONE 1Sv3




0ZL'vy Ge 4°14 088°L 19S Leo't 8198 £89°C1 059°¢ 0S0°L) v1iOL
Iviol "OSIN d3HLO Q3 SY3ARA | "dSNVYLl | IVIAOLSND | ALIALLDVY |°d3 IVIO3dS ‘NINav 31noy NVA/SNd
le1°22 ol [4:14 088°L 0ce Lco’'L LE€°E 189'CL 059°¢ g Tv1iOl
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 aNnr
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AVIN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Hdv
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 HOYVI
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Advnyga3d
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AUVNNYT
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 J39iN303d
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 J39INIAON
A ol 0 St 09 gsl 699°L €00'S Log"L 0 ¥3490100
666'S 0 0 0 FAXA [40 L2S 9Zr'y €Lg 0 ¥39IN31Ld3s
062’ 0 0 514 0 €le yA AN 162°L 80§ 0 lsnonv
G09'y 0 [AT4 018l €e LG¢ 0 Le6'L 8¢¢ 0 Alnr
S3TIN SATIN S3TN S3N SATN S3TIN SERIL SATIN SATIN SERI HLNOW
IviolL "OSIN J3IHLO Q3 SH3IARA | "dSNVAL | IVIAOLSND | ALIAILDY |'Q3 1VIO3dS ‘NINav 3LNOY
YVI/NVA UVYI/NVA UVI/NVA AVI/NVA AVYII/NVA AVI/NVA AVI/NYA AYI/INVA AVI/NVA UVI/NVA
610¢-810C

LY¥0d3y FOVITIN

TOOHOS NYNYHONg 1Sv3




€1'6LETLS  [ov'SpsL$ [ 0002662 [19'69SF$ | 0006v8°L |vz9TL'6$  |v.L'LEE'SS 0000902 [05°88.'¢$ 000Z1S'L | STVIOL |

- s - $] - - S| - = s - s - s - - S| - s - annr

= gl = $| - g $| - . $| - $| - $| - - $| - $| - AVI

= $| - $| - = $1 - = $| - $| - $| - = $[ - ¢ - "¥dv

- $| - $| - = $| - = $| - $] - 8| - . $] - S| - HOYVIN

- $| - $| - - $| - - $| - $| - $| - - $| - $| - ‘g34

- S| - S| - - s - - $| - s - §| - - S| - S$| - "NVF

= s - s| - 2 s - - s - s - s - j - S| = g = *23a

: S| - s - ; S| - = s - s| - s - = 5] = 8| - "AON
0.6, $|9sLee’e $]000982°L | vL'e8s’L $|000208 [18280°c $|682ELT $|€L9C $ 000018 z66v6  $ | OvEZ $ | 000°90F '100
29/8Lv $|eesez’e $[000v9Z°L [622S5'L $| 000066 | SseCee’e  $|S.'€60°C $095Z $ | 0008L8 0z6ez’ L $|1LE9T $ | 000°LLY "Ld3S
'Z0'005'L  $|o0z8l6  $[o000ZS€  [Z8185 $[000€T [8yOLLZ $|OVILLL $|2/ST $[000CEr [ 8€665L $|6L5T $ [ 000G€9 ‘onv
6L'/v.  §$[./€00Z §[000°€8 Zr'ivs  $ | 000°k2e = $| - $] = S| = - $| - 8| - Anr
G3IWNSNOD | "SNOD "SNOD "SNOD "SNOD [@3SVHOuNd| ‘HO¥Nd VO "HO¥Nd "HO¥Nd IvS | "HO¥Nd | HLNOW
RECES YR ECE]L J3s3ia Svo | sv9 [13s3lg/svo| 13s3a)l@ | wW3d | 73s3id SVo ¥3d svo |
1S00 1vloL| 1S02 SIvo 1809 'STv9  [1SO0DV1OLl| 1S02 1S09 "SIV 1809 1809 ‘SIVO

6102-8102

1Y0d3y ISNIdX3 13SIIA/ANITOSYD

TOOHJS ALINNIWINOD NVYNVHONE 1Sv3




PPEL/VPPEL Report

PPEL VYPPEL

DATE VENDOR NAME RECEIPT EXPENSE BALANCE RECEIPT EXPENSE BALANCE TOTAL
FY 18 Balance forward $212,137.32 $365,036.79 | £577,174.11
7/15/17 PT Rev (VPPEL) $212,13732 | $ 2,84923 $367,886.02 | $582,872.57
7/15/17 PT Rev (PPEL) $ 701.68 $212,839.00 $367,886.02 | $580,725.02
7/15/17 CF CSD-SPED lease $62.08 $212,776.92 $367,886.02 | $580,662,94
7/31/17 Interest (VPPEL) $212,776.92 | § 980 84 $ 368,866.86 | $ 582,624.62
8/10/17 PT Rev (VPPEL) $212,776.92 | $ 1,018.03 $ 369,884.89 | $583,679.84
8/10/17 PT Rev (PPEL) $ 20.01 $212,796,93 $369,884.89 | $582,681.82
8/10/17 Apple - MacBook Airs (staff)-VPPEL $212,796.93 $66,436.00 $303,448.89 | $449,809.82
8/10/17 CDWG-Chromebooks-VPPEL $212,796.93 $2,154 48 $301,294.41 | $511,936.86
8/10/17 Timeclock Plus-timekeeping system-VPPEL $212,796.93 $6,299.00 $294,995.41 | $501,493.34
8/10/17 Advanced Systems-Bus. Off copier-VPPEL $212,796.93 $6,512.00 $288,483.41 | $494,768.34
8/10/17 McGraw Carpets-new carpet-PPEL $14,793.51 $198,003.42 $288,483.41 | $486,486.83
8/10/17 Acoustics by Washburn-HS Ceilings-PPEL $16,525.00 $181,478.42 $288,483.41 | $469,961.83
9/1/17  PT Rev (VPPEL) $181,47842 | % 3222784 $320,711.25 | $534,417.51
9/1/17  PT Rev (PPEL) $ 7,93671 $189,415.13 $320,711.25 | $510,126.38
9/14/17 Anderson Electric-HS Lighting-PPEL $1,630.51 $187,784.62 $320,711.25 | $508,495.87
9/14/17 Decorah Mobile Glass-HS Math Window relocate $1,050.00 $186,734.62 $320,711.25 | $507,445.87
9/14/17 Lynch Roofing-Roof Repairs $39,750.00 $ 146,984.62 $320,711.25 | $467,695.87
9/30/17 Citizens State bank-Interest $ 1,80972 $ 148,794 .34 $320,711.25 | $469,505.59
10/15/17 PT Rev (VPPEL) $148,794 34 | $ 83,493.08 $ 404,204 33 | $636,491.75
10/15/17 PT Rev (PPEL) $ 20,561.76 $169,356.10 $404,204.33 | $573,560.43
10/31/17 Interest (VPPEL) $169,356.10 | $ 971.34 $405,175.67 | $575,503.11
10/15/17 Dunlap Distributing-gym floor tarp (VPPEL) $ 169,356.10 $3,200.00 $401,97567 | $568,131.77
10/15/17 donation-fine arts-gym floor tarp (VPPEL) $169,356,10 | $ 1,000.00 $402,975.67 | $573,331.77
10/12/17 Anderson Eleclric-ICN relocate (PPEL) $2,400.24 $ 166,955 .86 $402,975.67 | $569,931.53
10/12/17 The Cabinet Shop-Bus Ed classroom remodel (PPEL) $1.324.00 $165,631,86 $ 402,975.67 | $ 568,607.53
11/15/17 PT Rev (VPPEL) $165,63186|$% 2245323 $425,42890 ] $613,513.99
11/15/17 PT Rev (PPEL) $ 5,529.54 $171,161.40 $ 425,428 90 | $ 596,590.30
11/30/17 Interest (VPPEL) $171,16140 ] $ 997.02 $426,42592 | $598,584 34
11/15/17 Anderson Electric-HS clock system $228 .00 $170,933.40 $426,425.92 | $597,359,32
11/15/17 Anderson Electric-Lighting supplies $197.00 $170,736.40 $426,42592 | $597,162.32
11/15/17 Anderson Electric-Shop Hyd Shear $371.50 $170,364.90 $ 426,425 92 | $596,790.82
12/15/17 Property Tax (VPPEL) $170,36490 1 § 8,290.51 $434,716.43 | $613,371 84
12/15/17 Property Tax (PPEL) $ 2,03074 $172,395.64 $434,716 43 | $607,112.07
12/15/17 donation-athletic boosters-gym floor tarp (VPPEL) $172,39564 | $ 1,000.00 $435,716.43 | $609,112.07
12/15/17 CF CSD-SPED lease $1,099.88 $171,29576 $435,716.43 | $607,012.19
12/15/17 Old Macbook sales (VPPEL) $171,29576 | $§ 3,655.44 $439,371.87 | $614,323.07
12/31/17 Interest (VPPEL) $171,29576 | $ 1,068.11 $ 440,439.98 | $612,803.85
12/13/17 Don & Walt - bus barn boiler (PPEL) $3,870.00 $167,425.76 $440,439.98 | $607,865.74
12/20/17 Land Purchase-John C. Hogan (VPPEL) $167,425.76 $100,017.00 $340,422.98 | $407,831.74
1/15/18 VPPEL-PT Rev $167,42576 | $§ 7,535.09 $347,958.07 | $522,918.92
1/15/18 VPPEL-PC Sales $167,42576 | § 600.00 $ 348,558.07 | $516,583.83
1/15/18 VPPEL-Interest $167,42576 | $ 1,056.73 $349,614.80 | $518,097.29
1/15/18 PPEL-PT REV $ 1,855.66 $169,281.42 $349,614.80 | $518,896.22
1/15/18 PPEL-Kids Corner-Lease $5,000.00 $164,281.42 $349,614.80 | $513,896.22
2/15/18 VPPEL-PT Rev $1642814213% 4,0176! $353,632.41 1 $521,931.44
2/15/18 VPPEL-PC Sales $164,28142 3 800.00 $354,432.41 | $519,513.83
2/28/18 VPPEL-Interest $16428142 1% 986.71 $355419.12 | $520,68725
2/7/18  VPPEL-Donation-Buch Co Foundation(gieenhouse) $16428142 |5 10,787.00 $366,206.12 | $541,274.54
2/15/18 PPEL-PT Rev 3 98941 $165,270.83 $366,206.12 | $531,476.95
2/15/18 PPEL-Kyocera Colored Copier-HS $ (6,728.00) $158,542.83 $366,206.12 | $524,748.95
3/15/18 PPEL- Emotorstore-Geothermal motor $164 94 $158,377.89 $366,206.12 | $524,584.01
3/15/18 Cedar Falls CSD-SPED lease $940.22 $157,437.67 $366,206.12 | $523,643.79
3/15/18 Property Tax (VPPEL) $157,437.67|$ 7,14812 $373,354.24 | $537,940.03
3/15/18 Property Tax (PPEL) $ 1,514.09 $158951.76 $373,354.24 | $532,306.00
3/15/18 Interest VPPEL $15895176 18 111124 $374,465.48 | $534,528.48
4/15/18 Properly Tax (VPPEL) $15895176 | § 83,176.63 $457,642.11 | $699,770.50
4/15/18 Interest VPPEL $158951.76 |$ 1,13492 $458,777.03 | $618,863.71
4/15/18 Properly Tax (PPEL) $ 20,3853! $179,337.07 $458,777.03 | $ 638,114,10




PPEL/VPPEL Report

PPEL VYPPEL
DATE VENDOR NAME RECEIPT EXPENSE BALANCE RECEIPT EXPENSE BALANCE TOTAL
5/1/18  Property Tax PPEL $ 427319 $183,610.26 $458,777.03 | $ 642,387.29
5/1/18  Property Tax (VPPEL) $183,61026 % 17,351.76 $476,128.79 | $677,090.81
5/8/18 Runde Auto - new van $22,600.00 $161,010.26 $476,128.79 | $637,139.05
5/31/18 Interest VPPEL $161,01026 | $ 1,192.84 $477,321.63 | $638,331.89
6/1/18 PPEL-Property Tax $ 42044 $161,430.70 $477,321.63 | $638,752.33
6/1/18 VPPEL-Property Tax $161,43070 | $ 1,707.26 $479,028.89 | $640,459.59
6/14/18 lowa Direct - shelves $1,76000 $159,670.70 $479,028.89 | $638,699.59
6/30/18 VPPEL-Sept interest to wrong Fund $ (1,809.72) $157,860.98 $479,028.89 | $636,889.87
6/30/18 VPPEL-Interest $157,86098 | § 2,440.07 $481,46896 | $639,329.94
FY 19 Balance forward $ 157,860 98 $481,468.96 | $639,329.94
7/1/18  VPPEL-Aercor - wireless $157,860.98 $64,651.20 $416,817.76 | $574,678.74
7/1/18  PPEL - Aercor - software $11,137.50 $146,723.48 $416,817.76 | $563,541.24
7/15/18 PPEL - Property Tax 3 73730 $147,460.78 $416,817.76 | $564,278.54
7/15/18 VPPEL - Property Tax $14746078 | § 299390 $419,811.66 | $567,272.44
7/26/18 VPPEL - Kay Park - bleachers $147,460.78 $66,911.96 $352,899.70 | $500,360.48
7/30/t8 PPEL - Cedar Falls CSD - LEA SPED lease $1,401 46 $ 146,059 32 $352,899.70 | $498,959.02
7/26/18 VPPEL - Kay Park - bleacher install $146,059.32 $17,250.00 $ 335,649.70 | $481,709.02
7/26/18 PPEL - TekSupply - greenhouse $50,00000 $ 96,059.32 $335,649,70 | $431,709.02
7/30/18 VPPEL - EZ Flex Sport Mats - wrestling mat $ 96,059.32 $16,336.00 $319,313.70 | $415,373.02
7/30/18 PPEL - Donations - Greenhouse $ 32,488.00 $ 128,547 32 $319,313,70 | $447,861.02
7/30/18 VPPEL - [nterest $128,54732 | % 141549 $320,729.19 | $449,276.51
8/15/18 PPEL - Delinquent Property Tax $ 295 $128,55027 | $ 11.96 $320,741.15 | $449,291.42
8/15/18 PPELL - Grosse Steel Co $4,541.00 $124,009.27 $320,741.15 | $444,750.42
8/15/18 PPLL - McGraw's Carpets $7,468 53 $116,540.74 $320,741.15 | $437,281.89
8/15/18 PPEL - Property Tax $ 53.15 $116,593.89 $320,741.15 | $437,335.04
8/15/18 PPEL - Waste management - crow's nest removal $1,300.03 $115,293.86 $320,741.15 | $436,035.01
8/15/18 PPEL - Waste management - crow's nest removal $9999 $115,193.87 $320,741.15 | $435,935.02
8/15/18 VPPEL - Mep Engineers $115,193,87 $4,100.00 $316,641.15 | $431,83502
8/15/18 VPPEL - Property Tax $11519387 1% 215,80 $316,856.95 | $432,050.82
8/15/18 VPPEL - Shell & risers $115,193.87 $25,608.00 $291,248.95 | $406,442.82
8/29/18 VPPEL - 2018 Transit Van $115,193 87 $26,594.36 $264,654.59 | $379,848.46
8/31/18 VPPEL - Interest $115,193.87 | $§ 1,246.56 $265,901.15 | $381,095.02
9/21/18 VPPLL - Property Tax $11519387 % 9,80821 $275,709.36 | $390,903.23
9/30/18 VPPEL - Interest $11519387| % 1,18597 $276,895.33 | $392,089.20
9/5/18 VPPEL - Fine Arts donation - shell & risers $115,193.87 | $§ 25,608.00 $302,503.33 | $417,697.20
9/21/18 PPEL - Property Tax $ 241542 $117,609.29 $302,503.33 | $420,112.62
9/13/18 PPEL - Small Time Const - bleacher pad $14,575.00 $103,034.29 $302,503.33 | $405,537 .62
9/13/18 PPEL - Cole Hubbard Const - retaining wall $11,21000 $ 91,824.29 $302,503.33 | $394,327 62
9/13/18 PPEL - Cole Hubbard Const - press box/conc stand $5,463.09 $ 86,361.20 $302,503.33 | $388,864.53
9/13/18 PPEL - Ceiling Pro Plus - hallway ceiling $3,000.00 $ 83,361.20 $302,503.33 | $385,864.53
9/25/18 PPLL - Buchanan Cty Treasurer-prorita taxes $394.44 $ 82,966.76 $302,503,33 | $385,470.09
10/15/18 VPPEL - Property Tax $ 82,96676 | $ 98,31863 $400,821.96 | $483,788.72
10/15/18 PPEL - Property Tax $ 2421279 $107,179.55 $400,821,96 | $508,001.51
10/31/18 VPPEL - Interest $107,179.55 | $ 1,273.10 $402,095.06 | $509,274.61
10/12/18 PPCL - Crawford - topographic survey $3,979.46 $ 103,200.09 $402,095.06 | $505,295.15
10/12/18 VPPEL - MEP Engineers $103,200.09 $50000 $401,595,06 | $504,795.15
10/12/18 PPEL - Kid's Corner - lease $5,000.00 $ 98,200.09 $401,595.06 | $499,795.15
10/12/18 PPEL - Halvorson Trane - HVAC repair $2,32362 $ 9587647 $401,595.06 | $497,471.53
10/12/18 PPEL - Cummins Sales & Service $6,840.52 $ 89,03595 $401,595.06 | $490,631.01
10/12/18 VPPEL - School Bus Sales - new bus $ 89,03595 $85,315.00 $316,280.06 | $405,316,01
10/12/18 PPEL - Prairie Road Builders - seal coat $3,850.00 $§ 85,18595 $316,280.06 | $401,466,01
10/12/18 PPEL - KW Electric - pipe for greenhouse $1,343.00 $§ 83,842.95 $316,280.06 | $400,123.01
10/12/18 PPEL - Winthrop Bldg Supply - Sports Complex $5,805.40 § 78,037.55 $316,280.06 | $394,317.61




HS PROJECT- MONTHLY DETAIL

GO BOND CHECKING ACCOUNT

GO BOND SAVINGS ACCOUNT

Receipts/ Transfer to

Date Description Receipts Expenses BALANCE Interest Checking BALANCE TOTAL ALL
3/8/2017|Initial good faith deposit 65,000.00 65,000.00
3/29/2017|S&P Global-purch serv (626.00) 64,374.00 - 64,374.00
3/29/2017|S&P Global-purch serv (14,000.00) 50,374.00 50,374.00
4/13/3017 Struxture-architect fee (32,344.21) 18,029.79 - 18,029.79
5/1/2017|0riginal GO Bond wire-BT 18,029.79 | 6,500,000.00 6,500,000.00 6,518,029.79
5/1/2017|Premium on bond issue 18,029.79 196,415.65 6,696,415.65 6,714,445.44
5/10/2017 |Xfer from Savings to Checking 50,000.00 68,029.79 (50,000.00})| 6,646,415.65 6,714,445.44
5/1/2017 |wire fee (30.00) 67,999.79 6,646,415.65 6,714,415.44
5/10/2017|trans fee (250.00) 67,749.79 6,646,415.65 6,714,165.44
5/10/2017 |Piper Jaffrey-financial services {22,000.00) 45,749.79 6,646,415.65 6,692,165.44
5/31/2017|Interest 45,749.79 6,397.72 6,652,813.37 6,698,563.16
5/31/2017|discount on bond issue 45,749.79 (58,568.75)| 6,594,244.62 6,639,994.41
5/31/2017|wire fee 45,749.79 (5.00})| 6,594,239.62 6,639,989.41
6/15/2017 | Xfer from Savings to Checking 192,379.83 238,129.62 (192,379.83)| 6,401,859.79 6,639,989.41
6/15/2017|Struxture-architect fee (188,331.83) 49,797.79 6,401,859.79 6,451,657.58
6/15/2017|Ahlers & Cooney (448.00) 49,349.79 6,401,859.79 6,451,209.58
6/15/2017|Chosen Valley Testing-soil sampling (3,250.00) 46,099.79 6,401,859.79 6,447,959.58
6/15/2017 |lowa DNR-storm water permit (350.00) 45,749.79 6,401,859.79 6,447,609.58
6/30/2017|Interest 45,749.79 6,080.55 6,407,940.34 6,453,690.13
7/30/2017 |Interest 45,749.78 6,195.23 6,414,135.57 6,459,885.36
8/10/2017 | Xfer from Savings to Checking 87,644.70 133,394.49 (87,644.70)| 6,326,490.87 6,459,885.36
8/10/2017|Larson Const.-App #1 {71,186.73) 62,207.76 6,326,490.87 6,388,698.63
8/10/2017|Struxture-architect fee (996.68) 61,211.08 6,326,490.87 6,387,701.95
8/10/2017|Ahlers & Cooney-bond docs (15,461.29) 45,749.79 6,326,490,87 6,372,240.66
8/31/2017|Interest 45,749.79 5,920.73 6,332,411.60 6,378,161.39
9/15/2017 | Xfer from Savings to Checking 6,485.64 52,235.43 (6,485.64)| 6,325,925.96 6,378,161.39
9/15/2017 [Struxture-architect fee (6,485.64) 45,749.79 6,325,925.96 6,371,675.75
9/30/2017 |interest 45,749.79 5,920.73 6,331,846.69 6,377,596.48
10/12/2017 | Xfer from Savings to Checking 492,715.22 538,465.01 (492,715.22}| 5,839,131.47 6,377,596.48
10/12/2017 |Struxture-architect fee (871.21) 537,593.80 5,839,131.47 6,376,725.27
10/11/2017|Larson Const.-App #2 (430,583.32) 107,010.48 5,839,131.47 5,946,141.95
10/11/2017 [Larson Const.-App #3 (62,131.90) 44,878.58 5,839,131.47 5,884,010.05
10/31/2017|interest 44,878.58 5,795.12 5,844,926.59 5,889,805.17
11/15/2017|Struxture-architect fee (3,939.97) 40,938.61 5,844,926.59 5,885,865.20
11/15/2017 | Xfer from Savings to Checking 152,338.91 193,277.52 (152,338.91)| 5,692,587.68 5,885,865.20
11/15/2017 |Larson Const.-App#4 {152,338.91) 40,938.61 5,692,587.68 5,733,526.29
11/30/2017|Interest 40,938.61 5,391.43 5,697,979.11 5,738,917.72
12/15/2017|Struxture-architect fee {9,616.21}) 31,322.40 5,697,979.11 5,729,301.51
12/15/2017|Xfer from Savings to Checking 709,922.22 741,244.62 (709,922.22)| 4,988,056.89 5,729,301.51
12/15/2017|Larson Const. - App #5 (709,922.22) 31,322.40 4,988,056.89 5,019,379.29
12/31/2017|Interest 31,322.40 5,233.61 4,993,290.50 5,024,612,90
12/31/2017|Interest (adj) 31,322.40 219.80 4,993,510.30 5,024,832.70
1/15/2018|Struxture-architect fee (8,976.03) 22,346.37 4,993,510.30 5,015,856.67
1/14/2018| Xfer from Savings to Checking 515,000.00 537,346.37 (515,000.00)| 4,478,510.30 5,015,856.67
1/15/2018|Larson Const. App #6 (510,140.77) 27,205.60 4,478,510.30 4,505,715.90
1/31/2018|Interest 27,205.60 4,570.35 4,483,080.65 4,510,286.25
2/13/2018|xfer from Savings to Checking 172,997.06 200,202.66 (172,997.06)| 4,310,083.59 4,510,286.25
2/15/2018|Larson Const. App #7 (171,737.08) 28,465.58 4,310,083.59 4,338,549.17
2/22/2018|Struxture-architect fee (1,259.98) 27,205.60 4,310,083.59 4,337,289.19
2/28/2018|Interest 27,205.60 3,810.38 4,313,893.97 4,341,099.57
3/15/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 233,899.59 261,105.19 (233,899.59)| 4,079,994.38 4,341,099.57
3/15/2018|Larson Const. App #8 (233,899.59) 27,205.60 4,079,994 .38 4,107,199.98
3/30/2018]Interest 27,205.60 4,068.88 4,084,063.26 4,111,268.86
4/1/2018]1SG (f/ka/ Struxture) (2,606.48) 24,599.12 4,084,063.26 4,108,662.38
4/13/2018|KCL refund 252.00 24,851.12 4,084,063.26 4,108,914.38
4/6/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 431,681.73 456,532.85 (431,681.73)] 3,652,381.53 4,108,914.38
4/9/2018|Larson Const. App #9 (431,681.73) 24,851.12 3,652,381.53 3,677,232.65
4/30/2018|Interest 24,851.12 3,458.82 3,655,840.35 3,680,691.47
5/1/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 324,371.49 349,222.61 (324,371.49)| 3,331,468.86 3,680,691.47
5/15/2018|Larson Const. App #10 (324,371.49) 24,851.12 3,331,468.86 3,356,319.98
5/31/2018|interest 24,851.12 3,570.03 3,335,038.89 3,359,890.01




HS PROJECT- MONTHLY DETAIL

GO BOND CHECKING ACCOUNT

GO BOND SAVINGS ACCOUNT

Receipts/ Transfer to

Date Description Receipts Expenses BALANCE Interest Checking BALANCE TOTAL ALL
6/14/2018|xfer from Savings to Checking 373,445.81 398,296.93 (373,445.81)| 2,961,593.08 3,359,890.01
6/14/2018|Larson Const. App #11 (373,445.81) 24,851.12 2,961,593.08 2,986,444,20
6/14/2018|1SG (f/ka/ Struxture) (11,193.62) 13,657.50 2,961,593.08 2,975,250.58
6/30/2018|1SG (f/ka/ Struxture) (5,454.51) 8,202.99 2,961,593.08 2,969,796.07
6/30/2018|interest 8,202.99 3,670.10 2,965,263.18 2,973,466.17
7/6/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 526,267.29 534,470.28 (526,267.29) 2,438,995.89 2,973,466.17
7/6/2018|Larson Const #12 (526,267.29) 8,202.99 2,438,995.89 2,447,198.88
7/31/2018|1SG (f/ka/ Struxture) (4,994.30) 3,208.69 2,438,995.89 2,442,204.58
7/31/2018]interest 3,208.69 3,196.36 2,442,192.25 2,445,400.94
8/1/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 4,994.30 8,202.99 (4,994.30) 2,437,197.95 2,445,400.94
8/15/2018|1SG (f/ka/ Struxture) (9,743.66) (1,540.67) 2,437,197.95 2,435,657.28
8/15/2018|Larson Const. #13 (283,367.07) (284,907.74) 2,437,197.95 2,152,290.21
8/15/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 293,110.73 8,202.99 (293,110.73) 2,144,087.22 2,152,290.21
8/31/2018|Interest 8,202.99 2,742.61 2,146,829.83 2,155,032.82
9/15/2018|Larson Const. #14 (531,730.32) (523,527.33) 2,146,829.83 1,623,302.50
9/15/2018 | Xfer from Savings to Checking 531,730.32 8,202.99 (531,730.32)| 1,615,099.51 1,623,302.50
9/30/2018]Interest 8,202.99 2,094.08 1,617,193.59 1,625,396.58
10/15/2018 | Xfer from Savings to Checking 397,135.43 405,338.42 (397,135.43)| 1,220,058.16 1,625,396.58
10/15/2018|Larson Const #15 (385,482.97) 19,855.45 1,220,058.16 1,235,913.61
10/15/2018(ISG (f/ka/ Struxture) (11,652.46) 8,202.99 1,220,058.16 1,228,261.15
10/31/2018|Interest 8,202,99 1,498.14 1,221,556.30 1,229,759.29




SHRE Applitation

Daniel Fox Portal Logout
5! e
| DEve vaues | LCenm

‘fou have enterad texi on the page. You must Save Valugs Sefore you can Certify

(Generated nightly, changes lo Certified Enroliment are reflected the following day)

[ncreasing Enrollment

Actual Enroliment Fall 2017 567.9
Actual Enroliment Fall 2018 558.3
Increase 0
Current Year DCPP 6736
Maximum On-Time Funding Modified Supplemental Amount for Increasing Enroliment 0
Requestfp [IRequest Max |

{Changes to student data are reflected immediately)

Open Enroliment Out not in Fall 2017

Open Enroliment Qut Students on Falt 2018Certified Enrollment

but not on the Fall 2017Certifled Enroliment 8

Open Enroliment Out Students Minus Increase {previous section) 8
Last Year's State Cost Per Pupll for Open Enrollment Out 6664
Maximum Modiﬁeq Supplemental Amount for Open Enroliment Oul 53312

Request 53312 [ Request Max |

(Changes to student data are reflected Immedialely)

ELL Beyond 5 Years
Studenls Served Beyond 5 Years 0

Welghting 0.22

Total Weighting 0
Current Year DCPP 6736
Maximum Modified Supplemental Amount for LEP Instruction Beyond 5 Years 0

e — T
['Save Contactinformation |

Name |Daniel J Fox .
Title  [Superintendent

Phone [319-935-3767 |
Emait [dfox@east—buc.k1 2.ja.us |

SBRC App Contact
Carla Schimalfsnig §15-242-5612



CU.Y\M. -

Code No. 406.1

LICENSED EMPLOYEE SALARY SCHEDULE

The board will establish salary schedules for licensed employees' positions keeping in mind the
financial condition of the school district, the education and experience of the licensed employee, the
educational philosophy of the school district, and other factors deemed relevant by the board.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to make a recommendation to the board annually regarding
the salary schedule. The salary schedule is subject to review and modification through the collective

bargaining process.

The requirements stated in the Master Contract between employees in that certified collective
bargaining unit and the board regarding wages and salaries of such employees will be followed.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 20.1, .4, .7, .9; 279.8 (2009).

Cross Reference: 405 Licensed Employees - General
406.2  Licensed Employee Salary Schedule Advancement

Approved _May 10, 2006 Reviewed _May 18, 2011 Revised __

East Buchanan Community School District



Susgesid TASE Chracgo

Code No. 406.1

LICENSED EMPLOYEE SAEARY-SCHEDULE COMPENSATION

The board will establish satary-sehedutes-compensation for licensed employees' positions keeping in
mind the financial condition of the school district, the education and experience of the licensed
employee, the educational philosophy of the school district, and other factors deemed relevant by the
board.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to make a recommendation to the board annually regarding
licensed employee compensationthe-salary-sehedile. The salary-sehedule-is-base wages of licensed
employees are subject to review and modification through the collective bargaining process.

Fhe-requirements-stated-in-the-Master-Contract-between-employees-in-the-certified-coHective-bargaining
unit-and-the-board-regarding-wages-and-salaries-of such-employees-will-befollowed:

Note: Districts may choose to mainiain a salary schedule but are only required fo negotiate base
wages as parl of the collective bargaining process.

For more detailed discussion of this issue, see IASB’s Policy Primer, Vol. 25 #4 — May 1, 2017.

Note: Boards should adopt IASB sample policies to meet the needs of the local district. Please ensure
that the language contained in local policy is consistent with language contained in other district

documents (e.g., handbooks, master contracis, etc.).

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 20.1, .4, .7, .9; 279.8 2643}

Cross Reference: 405 Licensed Employees - General
406.2 Licensed Employee Salary-Sehedule-Compensation Advancement

Approved Reviewed Revised

IASB POLICY REFERENCE MANUAL



Clrvors

Code No. 406.2

LICENSED EMPLOYEE SALARY SCHEDULE ADVANCEMENT

The board shall determine which licensed employees will advance on the salary schedule for the licensed
employees' positions, keeping in mind the financial condition of the school district, the education and experience
of the licensed employee, the educational philosophy of the school district, and other considerations as

determined by the board.

It shall be the responsibility of the superintendent to make a recommendation to the board for the advancement of
licensed employees on the salary schedule. The superintendent has the discretion to approve credit outside the
employee's area of endorsement or responsibility consistent with the educational philosophy of the school

district.

The requirements stated in the Master Contract between employees in that certified collective bargaining unit and
the board regarding salary schedule advancement of such employees shall be followed.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 20.1, .4, .7, .9; 279.8 (2009).

Cross Reference: 405 Licensed Employees - General
406 Licensed Employee Compensation and Benefits

Approved_March 8, 2000 Reviewed_May 18,2011 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community School District



Suﬂgesu TASS  Chunges

Code No. 406.2

LICENSED EMPLOYEE SAEARY-SCHEDULE- COMPENSATION ADVANCEMENT

The board will determine which-if licensed employees will advance ef-the-satary-sehedule- in
compensation for the-their licensed employees positions, keeping in mind the financial condition of the
school district, the education and experience of the licensed employee, the educational philosophy of the

school district, and other considerations as determined by the board.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to make a recommendation to the board for the
advancement of licensed employees-on-the-salary-schedule,

he-certified-eeHective-bargaining
m%am%ebam@eg&rd—mg—%&kw—sehedﬂem neement-ofsuchemployees-will befollewed:

Note: Boards should adopt TASB sample policies to meet the needs of the local district. Please ensure
that the language contained in local policy is consistent with language contained in other district
documents (e.g., handbooks, master contracts, etc.).

For more detailed discussion of this issue, see IASB’s Policy Primer, Vol. 25 ##4 — May 1, 201 7.

| Legal Reference: Towa Code §§ 20.1, 4,.7,.9; 279.8 2643

Cross Reference: 405 Licensed Employees - General
406  Licensed Employee Compensation and Benefits

Approved Reviewed Revised

IASB POLICY REFERENCE MANUAL



Cuve ent

Code No. 406.3

LICENSED EMPLOYEE CONTINUED EDUCATION CREDIT

Continued education on the part of licensed employees may entitle them to advancement on the salary schedule.
Licensed employees who have completed additional hours will be considered for advancement on the salary
schedule. The board shall determine which licensed employees will advance on the salary schedule for continued
education keeping in mind the financial condition of the school district, the education and experience of the
licensed employee, the educational philosophy of the school district, and any other items deemed relevant by the
board.

Licensed employees who wish to obtain additional education for advancement on the salary schedule must notify
their supervisor by September 15th _of the school year preceding the actual year when advancement occurs. The
superintendent has the discretion to approve credit outside the employee's area of endorsement or responsibility

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to make a recommendation to the board for the advancement of a
licensed employee on the salary schedule.

The requirements stated in the Master Contract between licensed employees in a certified collective bargaining
unit and the board regarding continued education credit of such employees shall be followed.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 20.1, .4, .7, .9; 279.8 (2009).

Cross Reference: 405 Licensed Employees - General
406 Licensed Employee Compensation and Benefits

Approved_March 8, 2000 Reviewed_May 18, 2011 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community School District



Suﬂgesﬂd TASE Chargeo

Code No. 406.3
LICENSED EMPLOYEE CONTINUED EDUCATION CREDIT

Continued education on the part of licensed employees may entitle them to advancement in

wﬂ-l—be con31dered for advancement—en—the—salfaﬁ—seheda-le The board wilt-may determine whlch
licensed employees will advance in compensation en-the-salary-sehedule-for continued education
keeping in mind the financial condition of the school district, the education and experience of the
licensed employee, the educational philosophy of the school district, and any other items deemed
relevant by the board.

| Licensed employees who wish to obtain additional education for advancement en-the-salary-sehedule
must notify their supervisor by of the school year preceding the actual year when
advancement occurs. The superintendent has the discretion to approve credit outside the employee's
area of endorsement or responsibility.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to make a recommendation to the board for the
| advancement of a licensed employee-en-the-salary-sehedule.

Mmawmlammmenmkw—mw

Note: The law no longer requires a district to provide advancement for continued education credit,
Districts may choose to maintain advancement for continued education credit but are only required to
negotiate base wages as part of the collective bargaining process.

NOTE: If the Master Contract is silent, school districts need to insert a deadline in this policy. It is
recommended the deadline be before budget certification so school districts can budget for the
increase. If the Master Contract contains a date, that date can be inserted in this policy.

Note: Boards should adopt IASB sample policies to meet the needs of the local district. Please ensure
that the language contained in local policy is consistent with language contained in other district
documents (e.p., handbooks, master contracis, efc.).

For more detailed discussion of this issue, see IASB’s Policy Primer, Vol. 25 #4 — May 1, 2017.

| Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 20.1, .4, .7, .9; 279.8 @35

Cross Reference: 405 Licensed Employees - General
406 Licensed Employee Compensation and Benefits

Approved Reviewed Revised

IASB POLICY REFERENCE MANUAL



Curvent
Code No. 406.4

LICENSED EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION FOR EXTRA DUTY

A licensed employee may volunteer or be required to take on extra duty, with the extra duty being
secondary to the major responsibility of the licensed employee. The board will establish a salary
schedule for extra duty licensed employee positions, keeping in mind the financial condition of the
school district, the education and experience of the licensed employee, the educational philosophy of the
school district, and other considerations as determined by the board.

Vacant extra duty positions, for which extra compensation will be earned, will be posted to allow
qualified licensed employees to volunteer for the extra duty. If no licensed employee volunteers for
extra duty, the superintendent will assign the extra duty positions to qualified licensed employees. The
licensed employee will receive compensation for the extra duty required to be performed.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to make a recommendation to the board annually as to
which licensed employees will have the extra duty, and the salary schedule for extra duty, for the

board's review.

The requirements stated in the Master Contract between employees in that certified collective
bargaining unit and the board regarding the compensation for extra duties of such employees will be

followed.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 20.1, 4, .7,.9; 279.8, .13-.15, .19A-B (2009).

Cross Reference: 405 Licensed Employees - General
406  Licensed Employee Compensation and Benefits

Approved May 10, 2006 Reviewed _ May 18, 2011 Revised

East Buchanan Community School District



Suﬂgoﬁw& TASB  Charges

Code No. 406.4
LICENSED EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION FOR EXTRA DUTY

A licensed employee may volunteer or be required to take on extra duty, with the extra duty being
secondary to the major responsibility of the licensed employee. The board will- may, in its sole
discretion, establish a-salary-schedule-compensation for extra duty licensed employee positions, keeping
in mind the financial condition of the school district, the education and experience of the licensed
employee, the educational philosophy of the school district, and other considerations as determined by
the board.

Vacant extra duty positions, for which extra compensation will be earned, will be posted to allow
qualified licensed employees to volunteer for the extra duty. If no licensed employee volunteers for
extra duty, the superintendent will assign the extra duty positions to qualified licensed employees. The
licensed employee will receive compensation for the extra duty required to be performed.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to make a recommendation to the board annually as to
which licensed employees will have the extra duty, and the salary-sehedule-compensation for extra duty,
for the board's review.

The-requirements-stated-in-the- Master-Contract-between-employees-in-the-eertified-collective-bargaining
unit-and-the-board-regarding the-compensation-for-extra-duties-ofsuch-employees-will-be-followed:

Note: Boards should adopt IASB sample policies to meet the needs of the local district. Please ensure
that the language contained in local policy is consistent with language contained in other district
documents (e.g., handbooks, master contracts, eic.).

For more detailed discussion of this issue, see IASB’s Policy Primer, Vol. 25 #4 — May 1, 2017.

Legal Reference: lowa Code §§ 20--4-7-9+279.8, .13-.15, .19A-B. @6013)-

Cross Reference: 405 Licensed Employees - General
406  Licensed Employee Compensation and Benefits

Approved Reviewed Revised

IASB POLICY REFERENCE MANUAL



CALY rent

Code No. 4

(]

6.6

|

LICENSED EMPLOYEE TAX SHELTER PROGRAMS

The board authorizes the administration to make a payroll deduction for licensed employees' tax
sheltered annuity premiums purchased from any company the employee chooses or through an Iowa-
licensed salesperson selected by the employee.

Licensed employees wishing to have payroll deductions for tax sheltered annuities will make a written
request to the superintendent.

The requirements stated in the Master Contract between employees in that certified collective
bargaining unit and the board regarding the tax sheltered annuities of such employees will be followed.

Legal Reference: Small Business Job Protection Act of 1996, Section 1450(a), repealing portions
of IRS REG § 1.403(b)-1(b)(3).
Towa Code §§ 20.9; 260C; 273; 294.16 (2009).
1988 Op. Att'y Gen. 38.
1976 Op. Att'y Gen. 462, 602.
1966 Op. Att'y Gen. 211, 220.

Cross Reference: 706  Payroll Procedures

Approved _May 10, 2006 Reviewed _May 18, 2011 Revised

East Buchanan Community School District



SU% oSted TASA Cha/r\geo

Code No. 406.6
LICENSED EMPLOYEE TAX SHELTER PROGRAMS

Employees may elect to have amounts withheld from their pay for items authorized by law, subject to
agreement of the district. The board may authorizes the administration to make a payroll deduction for
licensed employees' tax--sheltered annuity premiums purchased from a company or program if chosen

by the board-and-seHective-bargatningtnits,

Licensed employees wishing to have payroll deductions for tax--sheltered annuities will make a written
request to the superintendent. [Requests for purchase of change of tax-sheltered annuities may be made

1

The requirements-stated-in-the-Master Contract-between-employees-in-the-certitied-colective-bargaining
waitand-the-board regarding-the-tax-shelered-annuities-olf sueh-employees willbefollowed:

Note: The school district time frame for adding or changing tax-sheltered annuities should be
reflected in this policy, if the school district uses one. The time frame should be inserted in the blank
in the second paragraph.

Note: Boards should adopt IASB sample policies to meet the needs of the local district. Please ensure
that the language contained in local policy is consistent with language contained in other district
documents (e.g., handbooks, master contracts, etc.).

For more detailed discussion of this issue, see IASB’s Policy Primer, Vol. 25 #4 — May 1, 2017.

| Legal Reference: Towa Code §§ 20:9:-260C; 273; 294.162643)-
1988 Op. Att'y Gen. 38.
1976 Op. Att'y Gen. 462, 602.
1966 Op. Att'y Gen. 211, 220.

Cross Reference: 706  Payroll Procedures

Approved Reviewed Revised

IASB POLICY REFERENCE MANUAL



Cuveont

Code No. 407.1

LICENSED EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

A licensed employee who wishes to resign must notify the superintendent in writing within the time
period set by the board for return of the contract. This applies to regular contracts for the licensed
employee's regular duties and for an extracurricular contract for extra duty. Resignations of this nature
will be accepted by the board.

The board may require an individual who has resigned from an extracurricular contract to accept the

resigned position for only the subsequent school year when the board has made a good faith effort to
find a replacement and the licensed employee is continuing to be employed by the school district.

Legal Reference: Towa Code §§ 91A.2, .3, .5; 279.13, .19A (2009).

Cross Reference: 405.3 Licensed Employee Individual Contracts
405.4 Licensed Employee Continuing Contracts
407  Licensed Employee Termination of Employment

Approved May 10, 2006 Reviewed _May 18, 2011 Revised

East Buchanan Community School District



¢ wrvent

Code No. 407.2

LICENSED EMPLOYEE CONTRACT RELEASE

Licensed employees who wish to be released from an executed contract must give at least twenty-one days notice
to the superintendent. Licensed employees may be released at the discretion of the board. Only in unusual and
extreme circumstances will the board release a licensed employee from a contract. The board shall have sole
discretion to determine what constitutes unusual and extreme circumstances.

Release from a contract shall be contingent upon finding a suitable replacement. Licensed employees requesting
release from a contract after it has been signed and before it expires, may be required to pay for reasonable
expenses incurred to locate and hire a suitable replacement. Upon written mutual agreement between the
employee and the superintendent, the costs may be deducted from the employee's salary. Payment of these costs
shall be a condition for release from the contract at the discretion of the board. Failure of the licensed employee
to pay these expenses may result in a cause of action being filed in small claims court.

The superintendent is authorized to file a complaint with the Board of Educational Examiners against a licensed
employee who leaves without proper release from the board.

Legal Reference: Towa Code §§ 216; 272; 279.13, .19A, .46 (2009).
1978 Op. Att'y Gen. 247.
1974 Op. Att'y Gen. 11, 322.

Cross Reference: 405.3 Licensed Employee Individual Contracts
405.4 Licensed Employee Continuing Contracts
407.3 Licensed Employee Retirement

Approved_March 8, 2000 Reviewed_May 18,2011 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



TAR3ID noves

Code No. 407.2
LICENSED EMPLOYEE CONTRACT RELEASE

Licensed employees who wish to be released from an executed contract must give at least twenty-one
days notice to the superintendent. Licensed employees may be released at the discretion of the board.
Only in unusual and extreme circumstances will the board release a licensed employee from a contract.
The board will have sole discretion to determine what constitutes unusual and extreme circumstances.

Release from a contract will be contingent upon finding a suitable replacement. Licensed employees
requesting release from a contract after it has been signed and before it expires may be required to pay
the board the cost of advertising incurred to locate and hire a suitable replacement. Upon written mutual
agreement between the employee and the superintendent, the costs may be deducted from the
employee's salary. Payment of these costs is a condition for release from the contract at the discretion
of the board. Failure of the licensed employee to pay these expenses may result in a cause of action
being filed in small claims court.

The superintendent is required to file a complaint with the lowa Board of Educational Examiners
against a licensed employee who leaves without proper release from the board.

NOTE: School districts may charge employees for costs incurred in finding a replacement.
Employees can only be charged costs, not "penalties.” The costs cannot be withheld from money
owed the employee unless the employee agrees. If costs are not withheld from moneys owed to the
employee, the school district must bill the employee. If the employee fails to pay, the school district's
only option for reimbursement is to file a claim in small claims court. The school district also has the
option of filing a complaint with the Board of Educational Examiners stating the employee has
engaged in unprofessional conduct.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 216; 272; 279.13, .19A, .46 (2013).
1978 Op. Att'y Gen. 247,
1974 Op. Att'y Gen. 11, 322.

Cross Reference: 405.3 Licensed Employee Individual Contracts
405.4 Licensed Employee Continuing Contracts
407.3 Licensed Employee Retirement

Approved _ Reviewed Revised

IASB POLICY REFERENCE MANUAL © 2014



Cw ront

Code No. 407.3

LICENSED EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT

Licensed employees who will complete their current contract with the board may apply for retirement.
No licensed employee will be required to retire at a specific age.

Application for retirement will be considered made when the licensed employee states in writing to the
superintendent, no later than the date set by the board for the return of the employee's contract to the
board, the intent of the employee to retire. The letter must state the employee's desire to retire and be
witnessed by another party other than the principal or the superintendent. Applications made after the
date set by the board for the return of the employee's contract to the board may be considered by the
board if special circumstances exist. It is within the discretion of the board to determine whether special

circumstances exist.

Board action to approve a licensed employee's application for retirement is final and such action
constitutes nonrenewal of the employee's contract for the next school year.

Licensed employees who retire under this policy may qualify for retirement benefits through the Iowa
Public Employees Retirement System.

Licensed employees and their spouse and dependents are allowed to continue coverage in the school
district's group health insurance program at their own expense by meeting the requirements of the
insurer.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 97B; 216; 279.46 (2009).
581 LA.C.21.
1978 Op. Att'y Gen. 247.
1974 Op. Att'y Gen. 11, 322.

Cross Reference: 407.4 Licensed Employee Early Retirement

Approved _May 10, 2006 Reviewed _May 18, 2011 Revised

East Buchanan Community School District



C(ufr unt

Code No. 407.4

LICENSED EMPLOYEE SUSPENSION

Licensed employees will perform their assigned job, respect and follow board policy and obey the law.
The superintendent is authorized to suspend a licensed employee pending board action on a discharge,
for investigation of charges against the employee, and for disciplinary purposes. It is within the
discretion of the superintendent to suspend a licensed employee with or without pay.

In the event of a suspension, appropriate due process will be followed.

Legal Reference: Northeast Community Education Association v. Northeast Community School
District, 402 N.W.2d 765 (Iowa 1987).
McFarland v. Board of Education of Norwalk Community School District, 277
N.W.2d 901 (Towa 1979).
Jowa Code §§ 20.7, .24; 279.13, .15-.19, .27 (2009).

Cross Reference: 404  Employee Conduct and Appearance
407  Licensed Employee Termination of Employment

Approved _May 10, 2006 Reviewed _May 18, 2011 Revised

East Buchanan Community School District



C wvvent
Code No. 407.5

LICENSED EMPLOYEE REDUCTION IN FORCE

The board has the exclusive authority to determine the appropriate number of licensed employees. A
reduction of licensed employees may occur as a result of, but not be limited to, changes in the education
program, staff realignment, changes in the size or nature of the student population, financial situation
considerations, and other reasons deemed relevant by the board.

The reduction in licensed employees, other than administrators, will be done through normal attrition if
possible. If normal attrition does not meet the necessary reduction in force required, the board may
terminate licensed employees.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to make a recommendation for termination to the board.
The superintendent shall consider the following criteria in making the recommendations:

J Endorsements and educational preparation within the grade level and subject areas in which
the employee is now performing;

o Relative skills, ability and demonstrated performance;
o Qualifications for co-curricular programs; and
° Number of continuous years of service to the school district. This will be considered only

when the foregoing factors are relatively equal between licensed employees.
Due process for terminations due to a reduction in force will be followed.

The requirements stated in the Master Contract between employees in that certified collective
bargaining unit and the board regarding the reduction in force of such employees will be followed.

Legal Reference: Towa Code §§ 20.7, .24; 279.13, .15-.19, .27 (2009).
Cross Reference: 407.5 Licensed Employee Suspension
413.6 Classified Employee Reduction in Force
703  Budget
Approved _May 10, 2006 Reviewed May 18, 2011 "Revised .

East Buchanan Community School District



